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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

±ë×í ÚõîÀÞë çÛëçØùÞõ ÉHëëääëÜë_ ±ëäõ Èõ Àõ ±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀÞí äëìæýÀ çëÔëßHë çÛë ÞíÇõ ÉHëëäõá V×âõ ±Þõ 
çÜÝõ ÞíÇõ ÉHëëäõá ±õÉLÍëÞë ÀëÜù ÜëËõ Üâåõ, ±ëÕÞõ çÜÝçß èëÉß ßèõäë ìäÞ_Öí Èõ.

çÛëÞð_ V×â Ñ çÙÃëÕðßí äëÍí, Üèëßë½ ìçÞõÜëÞí çëÜõ, wVÖÜÕðßë, çðßÖ

ÖëßíÂ Ñ 28-06-2023, ÚðÔäëßÞë ßùÉ çë_Éõ 4.00 ÀáëÀõ

±õÉLÍë

1. Öë. 28-06-2022Þí çëÔëßHë çÛëÞí ÀëÝýäëèí Ü_É^ß Àßäë ÚëÚÖ.

2. ÚùÍó ±ë"Î ìÍßõ@Ëçý äÖí ÇõßÜõÞlí±õ ßÉ^ Àßõáù Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ Õñßë ×Öë äæýÞù ÚõîÀÞù ±èõäëá Ö×ë 
±ùìÍË ÞùîÔ çìèÖ ä_ÇëHëÜë_ á´ ±ùìÍË ×Ýõá_ð çßäöÝð_ ±Þõ ÞÎëÖùËëÞù ìèçëÚ ±Þõ ±ùìÍË ßíÕùËóÞõ Úèëáí 
±ëÕäë.

3. ÚùÍó ±ùÎ ìÍßõ@ËçýÞí ÛáëÜHë ±Þðçëß ÇùAÂë ÞÎëÞí ÎëâäHëí Ü_É^ß Àßäë ÚëÚÖ Ö×ë ÍíäíÍoÍ ½èõß Àßäë 
ÚëÚÖ

4. çÞõ 2022-2023 ×í hëHë äæý ÜëËõ ßí{äý ÚõîÀÞí Ãë³Í áë³Þ ÜðÉÚ VËõEÝðËßí ±ùìÍËßÞí ÞíÜcÀ ±Þõ ÖõÜÞð_ 
ÜèõÞÖëb_ Þyí Àßäë ÚëÚÖ.

5. ÕõËë ìÞÝÜ-4 ÕþÜëHëõ ±ëäÖë äæý ÜëËõ ìÍßõ@ËßùÞí ÚùÍó äÔëßõÜë_ äÔëßõ ÀõËá_ð Û_Íùâ ±õÀÌoð Àßí åÀåõ Öõ Þyí 
Àßäë

6. ÚõîÀÞë ÚëÝáù{Þë ±õÜõLÍÜõLË Öë. 28-06-2022Þí äëìæýÀ çëÔëßHë çÛëÜë_ Ü_É\ß ×Ýõá Éõ Ü_É\ß Àßõá 
ÚëÝáù{Þõ ±õÜõLÍÜõLË Úèëáí ±ëÕäë ÚëÚÖ

7. ÕõËë ìÞÝÜÜë_ çðÔëßù Àßäë ÚëÚÖ

8. ÇõßÜõÞlíÞí Ü_É^ßí×í Éõ ÀëÜ ßÉ^ ×ëÝ Öõ Õß ìäÇëßHëë Àßäë ±Þõ ìÞHëýÝ áõäë.

ÚùÍó�±ùÎ�ìÍßõ@ËçýÞë�±ëØõå×í

ÀõßåëVÕ�Ëí.�äëìÍÝë

çí.´.±ù.

çðßÖ

Öë. 09-06-2023

ÞùîÔ�Ñ

ˆ ÀùßÜÞë ±Ûëäõ çëÜëLÝ çÛë ÜðáÖäí ßèõåõ Öù ÕõËë ÀëÝØëÞí ÀáÜ 30 ÜðÉÚ çÛë ±õÀ ÀáëÀ ÚëØ Öõ É çÜÝõ ±Þõ 
Öõ É V×âõ Îßí Üâåõ, ÖõÜë_ ÀùßÜÞù ÚëÔ ßèõåõ ÞèÙ ±Þõ Öõ çÛëÜë_ ±õÉLÍë ÕßÞë ÀëÜù èë× Ôßëåõ.

ˆ ±ë ìßÕùËó çÛëÜë_ çë×õ ßëÂäë ìäÞ_Öí Èõ.

ˆ ÚõîÀÞë ±èõäëá Ö×ë ìèçëÚ ±_Ãõ ½õ Àù´ çÛëçØÞõ Âðáëçù ½õ´Öù èùÝ Öù Öõ ìäåõ çëÔëßHë çÛëÞë hëHë ìØäç 
Õèõáë ÚõîÀÜë_ áõìÂÖÜë_ ÂÚß ±ëÕäë×í ÖõÞõ ÕþÜðÂlíÞí Ü_É^ßí ÜYÝõ çëÜëLÝ çÛëÜë_ ßÉ^ Àßëåõ.

äëìæýÀ�çëÔëßHë�çÛëÞí�ÞùìËç



Notice to All Share Holders for Annual General Meeting:

Notice is hereby given to all the members of the bank that Annual Genera! Body Meeting of the Members of the 
bank will be held on 28th June, 2023 -Wednesday at 4:00 PM at Singapuri Wadi, Opp. Maharaja Cinema, 
Rustompura, Surat to transact the following business.

Agenda:

1 To approve the minutes of Annual General Meeting dated 28/06/2022.

2 To consider and approve the Reports of the Board of Directors, the Audit Report, Balance Sheet as on 
31/03/2023 and Prot & Loss Account Statement for the year 2022-23 presented by the Chairman on 
behalf of Board of Directors.

3 To approve the appropriation of Net Prot and declaration of Dividend as recommended by the Board of 
Directors.

4 To approve the appointment of Statutory Auditor for three years from F.Y. 2022-23 as per RBI guidelines 
and to decide their remuneration.

5 To decide the maximum amount of fund that can be collected by the Board of Directors for next nancial 
year according to bye laws rule 4.

6 To conrm the revised Bye Laws of the bank approved by The Central Registrar of Co-operative Society 
after approved in last year’s Annual General Meeting dated 28/06/2022.

7 To approve the amendments in the Bye Laws.

8  To consider and adopt any other matter with the approval of the Chairman.

Date : 09/06/2023       By the order of Board of Directors

Place : Surat         Kershasp T. Wadia

           C.E.O.

Note

1. If the meeting gets adjourned due to absence of quorum then the meeting shall be held after half an hour at 
the same place as per bye laws No.30 and the quorum shall not be needed in such meeting. The tasks as per 
the agenda shall be transacted in such meeting.

2. Please bring this report in the meeting.

3. If any shareholder needs any clarication regarding the nancial data then they can submit such 
application in writing with the bank before three days of the meeting. The reply to such application shall be 
given in the meeting with the approval of the Chairman.
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

V×ëÕÀ�ÕþÜðÂlí

Ôí�çðËõZë�Àù-±ùÕßõËíä�ÚõîÀ�áí.

Vä.�åõÌlí�çñßÉßëÜÛë´�ÚÇÀëHëíäëáë
ÉLÜ�Öë.�Ñ�12-12-1926�ˆ�VäÃýäëç�Öë.�Ñ�31-12-2006
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ÚõîÀÞë ìÍßõ@Ëßlí ÉÝùìÖLÄÛë´ ÛÃäëÞØëç áõÂÍíÝë çðßÖÞë ±ÃþHëí 

ÞëÃßíÀ, çëÜë°À - çõäëÀíÝ ÖõÜÉ ìäìäÔ µzùÃ çë×õ ç_ÀâëÝõáë èÖë. Öõ±ùlí 

çØë èçÜðÂë, áëÃHëíåíá, ÞíìÖ ±Þõ ÕKÔìÖÞë_ ÕþHëõÖë ÖõÜÉ ÇðVÖ ìÞÝÜ ÕëâÞëß 

èÖë ±Þõ ìÜáÞçëß VäÛëäÞë_ èÖë. Öõ±ùlí±õ äæý 1984×í çðËõZë ÚõîÀÞë ÚùÍó 

±ùÎ ìÍßõ@ËçýÜë_ ßèí ìäÀëçÜë_ ÂñÚ É ±ÜñáÝ Îëâù ±ëÕõá Èõ. Öõ±ù ìÞVäë×ý ±Þõ 

çõäëÛëäí èÖë_. ÚõîÀÞë ÖÜëÜ ÚùÍó ±ùÎ ìÍßõ@Ëçý Ö×ë ÀÜýÇëßí±ù ÖõÜÞõ èoÜõåë 

ÝëØ ßëÂåõ. Öõäë ÀÜýÝùÃ, ÀÜýìÞWÌ, ÀÖýTÝÕëáÀ ±Þõ ìÞÑVäë×ý çõäëÛëäí±õ 

±ëÕHëí äEÇõ×í Öë. 16-05-2022Þë_ ßùÉ çØõèõ ìäØëÝ áíÔí Èõ. çØûÃÖÞë_ 

±ëIÜëÞõ ÕþÛð åë_ìÖ ±Õõý ±õäí Õþë×ýÞë.

ÚõîÀÞë�ìÍßõ@Ëß�Vä.�lí�ÉÝùìÖLÄÛë´�ÛÃäëÞØëç�áõÂÍíÝëÞõ�lKÔë�çðÜÞ
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

ÚùÍó�±ùÎ�ìÍßõ@Ëçý�äÖí�ÚõîÀÞë_�çÞõ�2022-2023Þë�±õÀëäÞÜë_�äæýÞë_�äëìæýÀ�±èõäëáÞí�ßÉ^±ëÖ

çðië�çÛëçØ�Ûë´±ù�±Þõ�ÚèõÞù,

±ëÕ çúÞð_ 51Üí äëìæýÀ çëÔëßHë çÛëÜë_ èð_ èëìØýÀ VäëÃÖ Àß_ð È\_. ±ëÕ çúÞí çÜZë Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ Õñßë ×Öë 51Üë_ äæýÞù 
ÚõîÀÞù ±èõäëá Ö×ë ±ùìÍË ×Ýõá_ð çßäöÝð_ ±Þõ ÞÎëÖùËëÞù ìèçëÚ ÚùÍó ±ùÎ ìÍßõÀËçý äÖí ßÉ^ ÀßäëÞí ±ÞðÜÖí Üë_Ãð È\_.

ÞÎëÞí�ÎëâäHëí

Öë.�31-03-2023Þë�ßùÉ�ÚõîÀÞë�äèíäËíÂÇý,�ÕÃëß,�³LçõLËíä,�×ëÕHëù�ÕßÞë�TÝëÉ,�VËõåÞßí,�ÈëÕÀëÜ,�Öëß-ËÕëá-ËõìáÎùÞ,�

ËõZëíç,�ÚõîÀÞí�ÉBÝëÞð_�ÛëÍ<_,�äíÜë�ÕþíìÜÝÜ,�Õþùìä{Þ�ìäÃõßõ�ÚëØ�ÀßÖë�×Ýõáù�ÇùAÂù�ÞÎù�wë.�24,07,92,123.22�×Ýù�Èõ.�ÕõËë�

ìÞÝÜ�Þ_.�51�±Þõ�52�ÜðÉÚ�ÞÎëÞí�ÎëâäHëí�ÜëËõ�çëÜëLÝ�çÛëÞõ�ÞíÇõ�ÜðÉÚ�ÎëâäHëí�Ü_É^ß�ÀßäëÞí�ÛáëÜHë�ÀßäëÞù�çäëýÞðÜÖõ�

Ìßëä�ÀßäëÜë_�±ëäõ�Èõ.

���������������������������������������������ÎëâäHëíÞí�ìäÃÖù�Ñ 31-03-2023

� Þ_.� ÇùAÂù�ÞÎù 24,07,92,123.22

 1.  ßí{äý ÎoÍ 7,22,37,636.97

 2. ìÍìäÍoÍ (9 ËÀë ÜðÉÚ) ÛßÕë´ ×Ýõá åõß ÜñÍí Õß 5,26,76,505.00

 3. ìåZëHëÎoÍÞë_ çèÀëßí ç_CëÞõ ±ëÕäë çëß_ð (1 ËÀë ÜðÉÚ) 24,07,921.23

 4. Í>ÚÖ ÎoÍ (10 ËÀë ÜðÉÚ) 2,40,79,212.32

� � 1�×í�4�Þù�ËùËá 15,14,01,275.52

  ÚëÀí�ßèõáù�ÇùAÂù�ÞÎù 8,93,90,847.70

 5. ßùÀëHë äÔCëË ÎoÍ 3,00,00,000.00

 6. ÚíSÍÙÃ ÎoÍ 5,68,90,847.70

 7. çëÝÚß çí@ÝðßíËí ÎoÍ 25,00,000.00

� � À<á 8,93,90,847.70
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Û_Íùâ�Ñ

Öë. 31-3-2022Þë ßùÉ ÚõîÀÞð_ åõßÛ_Íùâ w. 5,657.05 áëÂ èÖð_ Éõ Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ w. 5,963,56 áëÂ ×Ýð_ 
Èõ. Öë. 31-3-2022Þë ßùÉ ÚõîÀÞë_ çÛëçØÞí ç_AÝë 33511Þí èÖí Éõ Öë. 31-03-2023Þë_ ßùÉ 33604Þí ×´ Èõ. 
ßí{äý ÎoÍ ìçäëÝÞë ÎoÍç Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ w. 11,191.46 áëÂÞë ×Ýë Èõ. ÚõîÀÞë ÀëÜÀëÉÞð_ Û_Íùâ 
Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ w. 2,72,626.20 áëÂÞð_ ×Ýð_ Èõ.

×ëÕHëù�Ñ

Öë. 31-03-2022Þë ßùÉ ×ëÕHë w. 2,21,613.81 áëÂ èÖí Éõ 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ w. 2,41,961.21 áëÂ ×´ Èõ. 
ìÍÕù{íËÜë_ ÃÝë äæýÞí çßÂëÜHëí±õ 9.18 ËÀëÞù äÔëßù ×Ýõá Èõ. ìäÕßíÖ ç_½õÃù èùäë ÈÖë_ ÕHë ±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀÜë_ ÃþëèÀù 
ÖßÎ×í çèÀëßÕñHëý äáHë ß�ëð_ èÖð_.

DICGCÞð_�±ëäßHë�Ñ

ÀëÝØëÀíÝ ½õÃäë´ ÜðÉÚ ÚõîÀõ DICGCÞð_ çðßZëë ÀäÇ áíÔõá Èõ. èëáÜë_ ìÞÝÜ ÜðÉÚ Öë. 30-09-2023 çðÔíÞð_ ÕþíìÜÝÜ 
ÛßÕë´ Àßõá Èõ.

ìÔßëHë�Ñ

Öë. 31-03-2022Þë ßùÉ ÚõîÀÞð_ À<á ìÔßëHë w. 1,40,974.77 áëÂ èÖð_. Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ ÚõîÀÞð_ À<á ìÔßëHë 
w. 1,47,792.23 áëÂÞð_ ×Ýð Èõ. ÉõÜë_ ìÔßëHëÜë_ ÃÝë äæýÞí çßÂëÜHëí±õ 4.84 ËÀëÞù äÔëßù ×Ýõá Èõ. À<á ìÔßëHëÜë_×í 
w. 1,28,775.96 áëÂ ÕþëÝùßíËí çõ@ËßÜë_ ìÔßëHë ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõá Èõ. w. 9,404.07 áëÂÞð_ ìÔßëHë ìäÀß çõÀåÞÞõ 
ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõá Èõ. ±ëÕÞõ ÉHëëäÖë_ ±ëÞ_Ø ×ëÝ Èõ Àõ ±ë ç_Ú_Ôí ßí{äý ÚõîÀÞí ÜëÃýØìåýÀë ÜðÉÚ ìäÀß çõÀåÞ ìçäëÝ 
Þyí ×Ýõáë ÔùßHëù ÚõîÀõ èë_çá ÀÝëý Èõ.

±õÞ.Õí.±õ.�Õþùìä{Þ�Ö×ë�ßíÀäßí�ÜõÞõÉÜõLË�Ñ

ÚõîÀ ¦ëßë ±õÞ.Õí.±õ. ìÔßëHëÞí äçñáëÖ ÜëËõ çCëÞ ÕþÝIïÞù ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõ Èõ. ÚõîÀÞð_ Öë. 31-03-2023Þë ßùÉ Ãþùç 
±õÞ.Õí.±õ. w. 2,082.23 áëÂ ßèõá Èõ. ±ÃëµÞë äæý ØßQÝëÞ É^Þë ÂëÖë±ùÜë_ Ö×ë Çëáð äæý ØßQÝëÞ ×Ýõá Þäë 
ÂëÖë±ù ÜâíÞõ À<á w. 2,115.58 áëÂÞí ßíÀäßí ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõá Èõ.

ÀõLÄ�/�ßëFÝ�çßÀëßÞí�èëµçÙÃ�Ö×ë�±ëIÜìÞÛýß�áùÞ�ÖõÜÉ�Ëõ@Þùáù°�±ÕÃþõÍõåÞ�ÎoÍ�(ËÎ)�VÀíÜ�èõÌâ�

ìÔßëHë�Ñ

çßÀëßÞí µÕßù@Ö ÝùÉÞë±ùÜë_ ±Þõ Âëç ÀßíÞõ ËõZËë³á µzùÃÞë ±ëÔðìÞÀßHë ÜëËõ Ëõ@Þùáù° ±ÕÃþõÍõåÞ ÎoÍ èõÌâ 
ìÔßëHëÞí ÝùÉÞëÜë_ ±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀÞð_ ÀëÝý ØõåÞí ÚÔí çèÀëßí ÚõîÀùÜë_ çäùýkëÜ ß�ëð_ Èõ. ±ë ÚÔí ÝùÉÞë±ùÜë_ ±ëÕHëí 
ÚõîÀÞõ çíÔí ÜëLÝÖë Üâí Èõ. ±ë ÚÔí ÝùÉÞë±ù ±_ÖÃýÖ ìèçëÚí äæý ØßQÝëÞ ÚõîÀõ À<á 852 ÂëÖõØëßùÞí w. 1,421.45 
áëÂÞí çÚçíÍí ìÜìÞVËÿí ÖßÎ×í Üõâäõá Èõ.
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

ÀõÕíËá�±õÍíÀäõçí�Ñ
ßí{äý ÚõîÀÞë ìÞÝÜ ÜðÉÚ Éwßí CRAR 12 ËÀë  èùäù ½õ´±õ ÖõÞí çëÜõ ÚõîÀÞù ÀõÕíËá ±õÍí@äõçí ßõåíÝù 

15.08 ËÀë Èõ. Öõ ÚõîÀÞí çKÔßÖëÞù Õðßëäù Èõ.

ìÍßõ@Ëçý�Ö×ë�ÀÜýÇëßí±ù�ÜëËõ�ÖëìáÜ�çðìäÔë�Ñ

ÚØáëÖë ç_½õÃùÜë_ ±ÞõÀ ÕìßäÖýÞù ÚõÀÙÃ TÝäçëÝÜë_ äÂÖùäÂÖ ±ëäÖë ß�ëë Èõ. ±ëÕHëë ÀÜýÇëßí±ùÞõ ±ë 
çëÜõ èßèoÜõå çðçFÉ ßëÂäëÞí Éwß ÕÍõ Èõ. ±ë ÚëÚÖ KÝëÞÜë_ ßëÂí ±ëÕHëõ ÀÜýÇëßí ËÿõÞÙÃÞõ ±ëÃäð_ Üèkä ±ëÕÖë 
ß�ëë Èí±õ.

Çëáð äæý ØßQÝëÞ ÚõîÀÞë 146 ÀÜýÇëßí±ù±õ ËÿõÞÙÃ áíÔõá Èõ. ÉõÜë_ ³Þèëµç ËÿõÞÙÃ äõÚíÞëß ¦ëßë - 17 
ÀÜýÇëßí±ù ±Þõ ìäìäÔ ËÿõÞÙÃ çõLËßù ¦ëßë 129 ÀÜýÇëßí±ùÞõ ËÿõÞÙÃ ±ëÕäëÜë_ ±ëäõá. ÖØ µÕßë_Ö ÚõîÀÜë_ ÖÜëÜ ÀZëëÞë 
ÀÜýÇëßí±ùÞõ Ö×ë ÚùÍó ÜõQÚçõý ÒÒçëÝÚß çí@ÝðßíËí ËÿõÞÙÃ ÒÒßí{äý ÚõîÀ - ÀùáõÉ ±ùÎ ±õÃþíÀSÇß ÚõîÀÙÃ Ö×ë Õí.Õí. 
çäëHëí ÝðìÞýäìçýËíÞë çèÝùÃ×í Üõâäõá Èõ.

³LÎùÜõýåÞ�Ëõ@Þùáù°�Ñ
ÚõîÀÞí 8 (±ëÌ) åëÂë±ùÜë_ ±õ.Ëí.±õÜ. (24 ÀáëÀ - 365 ìØäç)Þí çõäë µÕáOÔ Èõ Ö×ë µÔÞë ÜÃØSáë 

åëÂëÜë_ Àõå ìÍÕù{íË ÜåíÞÞí çðìäÔë Ö×ë ÚõîÀõ ÃþëèÀùÞõ ±LÝ Àù´ÕHë ÚõîÀÞë ±õ.Ëí.±õÜ. ¦ëßë Éwßí çðìäÔë Üâí ßèõ 
±õ ÜðÉÚÞí TÝäV×ë Àßõá Èõ ÚõîÀÞë ÂëÖõØëßùÞõ “Rupay Platinum ATM cum debit card” ³VÝð ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõá Èõ ÉõÞë ¦ëßë 
ÛëßÖÛßÜë_ POS ËÜaÞá Õß ÞëHëëÞð_ ÕõÜõLË Àßí åÀëÝ Èõ ÖõÜ É çØß ÀëÍó×í e-commerce ³LËßÞõË ±ùÞ áë³Þ ÕõÜõLË 
Àßí åÀëÝ Èõ. ßí{äý ÚõîÀ ¦ëßë ±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀÞõ ±ùÞ áë³Þ ÞõË ÚõîìÀoÃÞí ÕßäëÞÃí Üâõá èùÝ èäõ×í ÂëÖõØëß ÕùÖëÞë 
ÂëÖëÞë TÝäèëßù ±ùÞáë³Þ ÕHë Àßí åÀõ Èõ Ö×ë ÂëÖëÞí ÜëìèÖí Üõâäí åÀõ Èõ, ÇõÀÚðÀ ßíÀäõVË Àßí åÀõ Èõ, VËõËÜõLË 
ÕHë ÍëµÞáùÍ Àßí åÀõ Èõ. µÕßë_Ö ÜùÚë³á ±õMáíÀõåÞ ¦ëßë ÎoÍ ËÿëLçÎßÞí çðìäÔë ÕHë 24 ÀáëÀ 365 ìØäç ÀëÝýßÖ 
Èõ. ÚõîÀ ¦ëßë ÃþëèÀùÞë çìäýç ËõZë, äõË, çõSç ËõZë, TDS Ö×ë P.F. Þë_ ÇáHëù ÖõÜÉ Íí°Ëá ÕõÜõLË çíVËÜ ¦ëßë ³áõ@ËÿíÀ 
Úíá, Ãõç Úíá, ±õç±õÜçí äõßë Úíá ìäÃõßõ ÕHë ÃþëèÀ Ûßí åÀõ Èõ.

ÚõîÀÞë ÂëÖõØëßùÞõ ÇõÀ ìÍÕù{íË Àßäë ÜëËõ åëÂë±ùÜë_ ÍÿùÕ ÚùZëÞí çðìäÔë ÕHë µÕáOÔ ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõá Èõ ÉõÞë 
¦ëßë ÂëÖõØëß ÕùÖëÞí ±ÞðÀ>âÖë±õ ÀáíÝßÙÃ / ËÿëLçÎßÞë ÇõÀù Õëç Àßäë ÜëËõ ÍÿùÕ ÚùZëÞù ÜèkëÜ µÕÝùÃ Àßõ Èõ.
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ÃþëèÀ�çõäë�Ñ

±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀÞë ÖÜëÜ ÀZëëÞë ÀÜýÇëßí±ù ÖëáíÜ ÕëÜõáë Èõ. ÖëáíÜ ÕëÜõá ÀÜýÇëßíÃHë ÃþëèÀçõäë ÜëËõ ¶EÇÀZëëÞí 

ÀëµLËß çõäë ±ëÕäëÜë_ çZëÜ Èõ. ±ëÉÞë_ Öíäþ VÕÔëýIÜÀ äëÖëäßHëÜë_ ÃþëèÀ çõäë ìäÀçëääë äÔðÞõ äÔð ìäÀëç èë_çá 

Àßäë ±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀ äÇÞÚKÔ Èõ. ±ëÕHëí ÚõîÀÜë_ áÃÛÃ ÖÜëÜ ÀëÜ ÀùQMÝðËß Õß ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõ Èõ. ÃþëèÀ çÜðØëÝ ±Þõ 

çÛëçØù ÚõîÀÞí çõäë±ù ç_Ú_Ôí èÀëßëIÜÀ ±ìÛÃÜ Ôßëäõ Èõ. Àù´ÕHë ÃþëèÀ Àù´ÕHë çÜÝõ ÃþëèÀ çõäë ç_Ú_Ôí ßÉ^±ëÖ 

Àßí åÀõ Èõ.

´-VËõQÕÙÃ�Ñ

ÚõîÀÞí µÔÞë ÜÃØSáë ßùÍ åëÂëÜë_×í äæý ØßQÝëÞ w. 529.83 áëÂÞð_ ³-VËõQÕÙÃ ÖõÜÉ ÁõLÀÙÃÞð_ ÀëÜÀëÉ ÀßäëÜë_ 

±ëäõá Èõ ÉõÜë_×í ÚõîÀõ w. 2,79,412/-Þí ±ëäÀ Üõâäõá Èõ.
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±ëÛëß�ØåýÞ

ÚõîÀÞë_ äë´ç ÇõßÜõÞ lí ±ßïðHëÛë´ ìÚþÉÜùèÞ ÀÞùÍíÝë, ìÍßõ@Ëßlí±ù ìÞÜýâÀ<Üëß äþÉáëá äÂëßíÝë, 

lí ìÞÜõæÛë´ çðßÉßëÜ ÚÇÀëHëíäëâë, lí ßìäLÄÛë´ ÛðÕÖáëá ÔùâëÛë´ Ö×ë lí ÀëìÖýÀ µÕõLÄÛë´ èë×íäëâë ÖõÜÉ 

ÖÜëÜ ìÍßõ@Ëßlí±ù±õ ÚõîÀÞë_ ÚÔë ÕþÀëßÞë ßùÉÚßùÉÞë_ ÀëÜÀëÉ ÜëËõ ±äëßÞäëß åëÂë±ùÞí ÜðáëÀëÖ á´ ÃþëèÀ 

çõäë±ù ç_Ú_Ôí Éwßí IäßíÖ ìÞHëýÝ á´ äèíäË ±Þõ ç_ÇëáÞ ç_Ú_Ôí ÚëÚÖùÜë_ ÇíäËë´ ±Þõ Àëâ° á´ ÖõÜÞí çõäë±ù 

±Þõ çë× çèÀëß ±ëÕÖë ß�ëë Èõ, ÖõÜÞù èð_ ±ëÛëß ÜëÞð_ È\_.

ÚõîÀÞë ÛñÖÕñäý ±Þõ èëáÞë ÖÜëÜ ìÍßõ@ËßùÞù ±ëÛëß ÜëÞð_ È\_. Öõ çú±õ ÚõîÀÞõ Õðßë ±õÀëäÞ äæýÞí çÎâ ÜÉá 

çðÔí ÕèùîÇäë äÂÖùäÂÖ çèÀëß ±ëMÝù Èõ. ÚõîÀÞë_ ç_ÇëáÞ ±Þõ ìäÀëçÜë_ ÃþëèÀ çõäëÞí ÜèkäÕñHëý ÚëÚÖõ ÚÔí ÀZëëÞë_ 

ÀÜýÇëßí±ùÞù Îëâù ÜèIäÞù ß�ëù èÖù ÖõÞí ÞùîÔ áª È\_. Öõ±ù çú±õ ÃþëèÀù ±Þõ çÛëçØùÞí çõäë ½âäHëí ÜëËõ çÖÀóÖë 

ØëÂäí Èõ. ±ë É ÕþÀëßÞí çõäë±ù èäõ ÕÈíÞë äæýÜë_ äÔð ÚèõÖß ÚÞëääë çú ÀÜýÇëßíÛë´±ùÞõ ÕþùIçëìèÖ Àß_ð È\_.

åèõßÞë É\Øë É\Øë ÇëËóÍó ±õÀëµLËLËù ¦ëßë ØöìÞÀ ÔùßHëõ ÀÞÀß_Ë ±ùìÍË ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëäõá Èõ ±Þõ ÖõÞù ±èõäëá 

ÚùÍó ±ùÎ ìÍßõ@ËçýÞí ÜíËÙÃÜë_ ßÉ^ ÀßäëÜë_ ±ëTÝù èÖù.

ßí{äý ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³ãLÍÝë ÖßÎ×í çÖÖ ÜâÖë ÜëÃýØåÉýÞ ÜëËõ Öõ±ùÞù ±ëÛëßí È\_.

çõLËÿá ß°VËÿëß ±ùÎ Àù-±ùÕßõËíä çùçëÝËí{, Þäí ìØSèí, ìÍãVËÿ@Ë ß°VËÿëß lí, Ãë_ÔíÞÃß ãV×Ö 

ß°VËÿëßlí Ö×ë ±õÜÞë ÀÜýÇëßí±ùÞù Ö×ë ÀÜíåÞß ±ùÎ Àù-±ùÕßõåÞ Ö×ë ß°VËÿëßlí, ÕðHëõ, ÜèëßëWËÿ ÖßÎ×í äæý 

ØßQÝëÞ Üâõá çèÀëß ÚØá ±ëÛëßí È\_.

çÜÃþ ÚõÀÙÃ ZëõhëÞë ÕþìÖÀ<â ç_½õÃùÜë_ ÕHë ÚõîÀ ÖßÎ ±ëIÜíÝÖë ±Þõ ±ÖñË ìärëç Øåëýäí ÚõîÀÞë_ äHë×_Ûí 

ìäÀëçÜë_ ÖÜëÜ çÛëçØù, ìÍÕù{íËçý, ìÔßëHë áõÞëß ÂëÖõØëßù Ö×ë ±LÝ ç_V×ë±ù ¦ëßë Üâõá çë× çèÀëß ÜëËõ çúÞù 

±_ÖÑÀßHëÕñäýÀ ±ëÛëß ÜëÞð_ È\_.

Ë>_ÀÜë_ ±ëÕ çúÞë çèÀëß×í ÚõîÀÞí ÕþÃìÖ ±ìäßÖ Çëáð ßèõåõ ±õäí lKÔë çìèÖ ìäßÜð_ È\_.

 ±ëÕÞù çèÀëßí,

� lí�ÀÜáìäÉÝ�ÖðáUÝëÞ

� (ÇõßÜõÞ)



To,

 The Members,

The Sutex Cooperative Bank Ltd.,

Surat – 395 017, Gujarat.

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying nancial statements of The Sutex Co-operative Bank Ltd. (‘the Bank’) 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the Prot and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of signicant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. The returns of 20 branches audited by us are incorporated in these nancial statements . The 

branches audited by us selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the 

Central Registrar of  Cooperative Societies.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the 

effects of matters described in the basis of qualied opinion below and subject to adjustment to be made as 

suggested in “Annexure-C” the aforesaid nancial statements together with the Notes thereon give the 

information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co operative Societies Act, 2002 

and the Multi State Co operative Societies Rules, 2002 and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for 

Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the 

Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
st

 (a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31  March 2023;

 (b) In the case of the Prot and Loss Account, of the prot/loss for the year ended on that date and

 (c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash ows for the year ended on that date.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors Report including other explanatory 

information, but does not include Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report of the Board of 

Directors is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the Financial 

Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In 

connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge 

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the Report of Board of 

Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General 

Meeting.

Independent Auditor's Report
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these nancial statements that give a true and fair view 

of the nancial position, nancial performance and cash ows of the Bank in accordance with provisions of the 

Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the 

National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, the Multi 

State Co operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and 

accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Acts for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.

 The Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s nancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to inuence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Ÿ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufcient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Ÿ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Bank’s internal control.

Ÿ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.

Ÿ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

signicant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial 

Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Ÿ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and signicant audit ndings, including any signicant deciencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

12
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Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheet and the Prot and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the 

Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the 

Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and section 30(3) of the 

Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we report that: 

 (a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our 

audit have been received from the branches or ofces. 

 (c) As required by Section 30 (3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the 

transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank. 

 (d) The Balance Sheet, the Prot and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, 

are in agreement with the books of account and the returns.

 (e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, so far applicable to the urban co-operative Banks.

3. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account 

and other record, we report as under on the matters specied in clause (a) to (f) of Rule 27 (3) of the Multi 

State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:

 (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any 

material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the money due to the Bank.

 (b) During the course of Audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions 

etc. issued by the RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from 

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of 

guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for. 
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 (c) The following advances are categorized as doubtful or loss assets as per prudential norms of RBI as 

on 31st March 2023 and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27(3) of The Multi State Co-operative 

Societies Rules, 2002:

 Category Amount Outstanding as on 31.03.2023 (Rs.  In Lakhs)

 Doubtful 1,608.87

 Loss Assets 368.93

 Total 1,977.80

 (d) As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, no credit facilities have been 

sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board except those permissible under RBI guidelines.

 (e) During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, 

conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor 

received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments 

regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

 (f) To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specied by The Central Registrar of 

Cooperative Societies, which require reporting under this Rule.

FOR JLN US & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 101543W

CA Sunil Kumar Kabra

Partner

   M. No. 111692

Place : Surat 

Date : 08-06-2023       

UDIN : 23111692BGPPQQ2006
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

I. OVERVIEW

1. Basis of Preparation

 The nancial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the 

accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting 

principles, statutory requirements prescribed under applicable statute, circulars and guidelines issued by 

the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time, the Accounting Standards ('AS') issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') and current practices prevailing within the banking industry of 

India.

2. Use of Estimate

 The preparation of the nancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 

liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the nancial statements. 

Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the 

preparation of the nancial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting 

estimates are recognized prospectively. 

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Accounting Convention

 The nancial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept and 

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the co-

operative banks in India except otherwise stated.

2. Revenue Recognition

 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except as stated below:

 i. Interest on advances classied as Sub-standard, Doubtful or loss of assets is recognized on 

realization, as per prudential norms and Guidelines of RBI.

 ii. Generally, Recovery in NPA is rst appropriated towards Principal and the balance if any, towards 

interest. 

 iii. Where arrears of interest and principal are fully recovered, NPA account is reclassied as 

standard asset.



 iv. Legal expenses in case of suit led accounts are charged to Prot & Loss account and separate 

control account is being maintained. Such amount when recovered is treated as Income.

 v. Dividend on investments is accounted on realization basis. 

 vi. Commission exchange and Locker Rent is recognized as income on receipt basis.

3. Expenditure

 All expenses except as otherwise stated are accounted for on accrual basis. (However, considering the 

nature of transactions, smallness of amount, uncertainty involved and consistent practices) certain 

expenses are booked on payment basis.

4. Investment

 i. The bank has categorized the investments in accordance with the RBI Guidelines applicable to 

cooperative banks. Accordingly, classication of investments for the purpose of valuation is done 

under the following categories:

  · Held to Maturity

  · Available for sale

 ii. Investments have been further classied under ve groups as required under RBI guidelines- 

Central/State Government securities, other approved securities, shares in co-op. institutions, Other 

investments with Financial Institutions and Other Investments with PSUs for the purpose of disclosure 

in the Balance sheet.

 iii. Investments under “Held to Maturity” category have been valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if 

any, on such investments is amortized over the residual life of the particular investment.

 iv. Investments under “Held for Trading” category have been marked to market on the basis of 

guidelines issued by the RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each classication has been provided 

for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

 v. Investments under “Available for Sale” category have been marked to market on the basis of 

guidelines issued by the RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each classication has been provided 

for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

 vi. Treasury bills and Certicate of Deposits under all the classications have been valued at carrying 

cost.

 vii. Market value in the case of State Government and Other Securities, for which quotes are not 

available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark 

India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).
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 viii. Mutual funds instruments are valued at market rate or repurchase price or net asset value in that 

order depending in their availability.

 ix. The shares of Co-operative Societies held by the Bank in respect of ownership premises have been 

carried at Rs. 1 per society in case where value is not available.

 x. Gain in respect of investments sold from “HTM / AFS” category is transferred to P&L Account and 

then appropriated towards Investment Fluctuation Reserve.

 xi. The non performing investments such as Rs.133.25 lakhs with Petrols Co-op. Ltd. are identied 

and depreciation/provision is made as per RBI guidelines.

5. Advances

 i. Advances are classied into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with 

the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time.

 ii. Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in 

accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
 iii. The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under overdue interest reserve 

as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

 a. Additional provisions carried in accounts over and above requirements under the prudential norms 

prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered earmarked reserve is as follows:

 · Bad & Doubtful Reserve.

 · Standard Asset.

 · Investment Fluctuation Fund Reserve.

 · Provision for Restructuring / Rescheduling.

 · Contingency fund against depreciation on Investment

 · Provision for Fraud.

6. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

 i. Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-6 

and AS-10 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Fixed Assets include 

incidental expenses incurred on acquisition and installation of the assets.

 ii. Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged on Written down Value (WDV) method on all the assets 

except in the case of Computer Hardware, Software & its peripherals on which depreciation is 

provided according to Straight Line Method (SLM) as per RBI Guidelines.



The rates used for providing depreciation are as under.

 Description of Fixed Asset Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation

 1. Building Premises WDV 02.50 %

 2. Plant & Machinery WDV 15.00 %

 3. Furniture & Fixture WDV 10.00 %

 4. Locker WDV 10.00 %

 5. Electric Installation WDV 10.00 %

 6. Computer & Peripherals SLM 33.33 %

 iii. Depreciation on xed assets purchased during the year is charged for the full year, if the asset is 

purchased and retained for 180 days or more, otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. 

No Depreciation is provided on the Fixed Assets sold and/or discarded during the year. 

7. Employee Benets

 i. Bank's contribution towards provident fund is paid every month to Commissioner of provident fund 

at District ofce of Employee Provident Fund Organization department, on the basis of Employees 

Provident scheme, 1952 and employees pension fund scheme, 1995 and charged to prot & loss 

account. The bank has no further obligation under provident fund beyond its monthly contribution.

 ii. The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed by Life Insurance 

Corporation of India (LIC) through a separate trust. Being dened contribution plan, during the 

year under audit, the bank has contributed a sum of Rs. 8.56 Lakhs towards group gratuity fund 

premium and a sum of Rs. 1.73 Lakhs towards staff group leave encashment premium, with LIC, by 

debiting Prot & Loss account.

8. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

 A provision is recognized when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is 

probable that an outow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a 

reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined 

based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed 

at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reect the current best estimates.
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A disclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is:

i. A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be conrmed by occurrence or 

non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

ii. A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outow 

of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation 

cannot be made. The bank's policy is to ensure that the balance in provisions, specic funds and assets are 

adequate to cover the probable out-ow of any expenses/ liabilities and total principal amount 

outstanding in respect of all Non- performing Advances, as also all other contingencies including un-

serviced and doubtful investments and accordingly recognizes the provisions only when a reliable 

estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

 When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outow of resources 

is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

 Contingent Assets are not recognized in the nancial statements.

 Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts and Bills under 

Import LCs are as follows:

 Particulars Amount (Rs. In lakhs)

 Bank guarantees 1,098.42

 Letter of credit 2,568.27

 Forward contracts -

 Bill under import Lcs -

 DEAF 783.36

 Total 4,450.05

9. Taxation

 i. Current year taxes are determined in accordance with the prevailing tax rate and tax laws on 

estimated basis.

 ii. Opening balance of Deferred Tax Liability is Rs. 4,17,00,797.00 and Deferred Tax Asset is Rs. 

67,88,352.00. Impact of unrecognized past deferred taxes due to differences between past 

taxable income and past accounting income has been provided properly by adjustment of Rs. 

2,50,694.00 from Deferred Tax Liability for year under audit. Accordingly, the closing balance of 

Deferred Tax Liability is Rs. 4,14,50,103.00 and Deferred Tax Asset is Rs. 67,88,352.00



10. Details of expenditure on computer software

 Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2023

  (Rs. In Crores) (Rs. In Crores)

 Opening balance 1.28 0.57

 Addition during year 0.26 0.19

 Write off during year 0.97 0.53

 Closing balance 0.57 0.23

11. Segment Information

 Except the banking segment, the bank does not have any other operational segment. The risk and returns 

of the bank are affected predominantly by banking operations only which can be classied as primary 

segment. The result of the segment is self-explanatory from the Balance Sheet and Prot and Loss 

statement.

12. Operation guidelines in respect of Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme,2014

 In terms of DBOD Circulars No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27th May, 2014 the 

Bank has created Depositor Education and Awareness Fund on June 30, 2014 and has transferred all 

credit balance mentioned in sub-clause i) to viii) in Clause 3 of DEAF Scheme 2014 maintained with the 

Bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. Subsequently, Bank is transferring to the 

said Fund, amount becoming due in each calendar month (i.e. proceeds of inoperative accounts and 

balances remaining unpaid for 10 years or more) as specied in the scheme and the interest accrued 

thereon on the last working day of the subsequent month.

 In case of demand from customer/depositors whose unclaimed amount/deposit had been transferred to 

the fund, the Bank repays the customer/depositor, along with interest, if applicable, and lodges a claim 

for refund from the Fund for an equivalent amount paid to the customer/depositor. The details of refund 

made by the Bank in each calendar month are furnished by the Bank in the prescribed form in the 

subsequent month.

 All such unclaimed liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to DEAF) are reected as 

“Contingent Liability – Others, items for which the Bank is contingently liable” under Schedule of 

Contingent Liability in the Annual Financial Statements.
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The required disclosure as per the said circular is as under:

(Rs. in lacs)

 Particulars Amount

 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 688.25

 Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 118.63

 Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF during the year 23.52

 Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF 783.36

 The Bank has paid Rs. 23.52 lakhs to customers/depositors towards the said deposits which have 

remained unclaimed for 10 years or more and also claimed refund of the said amount from RBI in terms 

of the said scheme.

13. Earning Per Share (AS 20)

 Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net prot or loss for the period by the weighted 

average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares is 

calculated on monthly basis.

 Particulars 31.03.2023

 A Amount used as numerator Prot after tax (Rs. in lacs) 2407.92

 B Nominal value per share (Rs. per share) 100.00

 C Number of equity shares used as denominator 59,63,557

 D EPS – Basic (in Rs.) 40.37

14. Events Occurring after Balance Sheet Date

 Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) 

occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in nancial statements, non-adjusting events (that 

are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance 

sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the nancial position are 

disclosed, if any, in the reports of the Board of Directors.

15. Net Prot, Provisions and Contingencies

 The Net Prot disclosed is after making the Provisions and Contingencies which include adjustment to the 

value of investment, write off of bad debts, assets discarded, Provision for taxation (including deferred 

tax), provision for advances and contingencies/others and after realizing prot from sale proceeds of 

xed assets if any.
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16. Impairment of assets

 A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of `Financial Assets' to which AS-28 `Impairment of 

Assets' is not applicable. In respect of assets to which standard applies, in the opinion of the management, 

there are no indicators, internal and/or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of 

the assets to any material extent as at March 31, 2023, requiring recognition in terms of the said 

standard.

17. Prior Period Items

 The following prior period items are debited/credited to Prot & Loss account:

  Particulars Nature of Transaction Amount (Rs.Lacs)

  Income Tax FY : 2021-22 Expenditure 273.10

  Statutory Audit Fees FY : 2021-22 Expenditure 2.00

18. Lease

 Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Prot and Loss 

Account on straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to Prot and Loss 

Account

19. Cash Flow Statement

 Cash ow statement is enclosed with this report.

III. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

1. During the year bank has regularly paid Insurance Premium on Deposits to DICGC as per norms 

prescribed by the Reserve bank of India.

2. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassied wherever considered 

necessary.

3. The Bank has a system of the showing TDS deducted and Advance Tax paid as assets and estimated 

liability of Income Tax as liability till the processing under the Income Tax 1961, for the year is 

completed.

4. Disclosures. 

 DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI CIRCULAR NO. DOR.ACC.REC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 

30.08.2021 are published by the bank in Annual Report. Such disclosures are certied by us.
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NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS  24.08  26.54

ADD:
Depreciation 1.30  1.78
Deferred Tax Asset/ (Deferred Tax Liabilities) 0.03  0.00
Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 8.00  0.00
Income Tax Provision 0.00  0.00
Contingent Provision Against Standard Asset 0.00  0.00
Change in reserve and surplus 0.00  0.00
provision for standard assets 0.25  0.15
provision for loan restructuring 0.00  2.24
Premium Written off on Security 0.26  0.24
Prov. For Inter Bank Adjustment 0.00  0.00
Prov. For other Assets 8.74  0.00
Provision Reversed during the year -18.51  0.00
Assets write off 0.00  0.13
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0.00  0.00
Loss on sale of Investment 0.00  0.00
  0.07  4.54
  24.15  31.08

Less: Adjustment for:
Building rent income  0.00  0.00

Income from Non operating assets  0.01  0.02

Income from trading of securities  1.85  2.82

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES  22.31  28.26

ADD:-Adjustment for:
Decrease In Loans & Advances (Short, Medium & Long Term)
Decrease In sundry Debtors 0.00  0.00
Decrease In Other Assets 0.00  0.00
Increase In Deposits 204.08  61.87
Decrease is Bills Receivable 0.00  0.01
Increase in Interest Payable 0.00  0.00
Decrease in interest Receivable 0.00  1.20
Decrease In Branch Adjustment (Assets) 0.01  0.00
Increase In Overdue Interest Reserve 5.81
Increase In Other liabilities 5.88 215.78 1.68 64.76

  238.09  93.02

THE SUTEX CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS-3( As per AS-3 of ICAI)

Particulars
For the Year Ended

31/03/2023
For the Year Ended

31/03/2022

Amt. in Crores Amt. in CroresCASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES



LESS:-

Increase In Loans & Advances (Short & Long Term) 68.17  95.81

Increase In investment 0.00  0.00

Increase in Interest Receivable 10.19  0.00

Increase In Other Asset 0.78  6.70

Decrease in Interest Payable 0.61  0.00

Decrease In Borrowings (From Gscb & Nabard) 0.00  0.00

Decrease In Branch Adjustment (Liabilities) 0.00  0.00

Decrease In Bills Collection 0.00  0.01

Decrease In Overdue Interest Reserve 0.00  0.00

Decrease In Other Liabilities 0.00 79.75 0.00 102.51

CASH FLOW AFTER WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES  158.33  -9.49

Less Income Tax/Advance Tax  11.04  6.37

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  [A]  147.29  -15.86

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Add: Adjustment for:

Govt. security trading prot 1.85  2.82

Income from Non operating Asset 0.01  0.02

Building Rent Income 0.00  0.00

Prot on sale of Assets 0.00 1.85 0.00 2.84

Less: Adjustment for

Purchase of Investment 83.17  83.42

Increase in xed assets 0.61 83.78 0.38 83.80

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   [B]  -81.92  -80.96

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

Add: Adjustment for

Increase in share capital 3.07  3.15

Increase   In  Agri. Credit Stabilisation Fund 0.00  0.00

Increase in Statutory Reserve 0.00  7.48

Increase Contigent Provision on Standard Assets 0.00 3.07 0.00 10.63
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Less adjustment for

Divident paid 0.00  0.00

Provision for standard assets 0.25  0.15

Provision for loan restructuring 0.00  2.24

Premium Written off on Security 0.26  0.24

Bad and Doubtful Reserve 0.00  0.00

Investment Fluctuation Fund 0.00  0.00

Building Fund 0.00  0.00

Provision for Fraud 0.00  0.00

Non Performing Investment Provision 0.00  0.00

Members Upliftment Fund 0.01  0.00

Cyber Security Fund 0.00  0.00

Technology Upgradation Fund 0.00  0.00

Proceeds/buyback from issue of share capital(including premium) 0.00  0.00

Decrease in Sp. Bad and Dobt. Debt Reserve 0.00 0.53 0.00 2.63

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   [C]  2.54  8.00

NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS/ 

[A+B+C]                    67.91  -88.82

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (A)  474.93  563.74

a. Cash on hand  21.07  25.54

b. Balance with Banks  0.00  0.00

    In RBI/Apex bank  61.06  53.35

    In Current Account  41.35  83.13

    In Fixed Deposit  351.44  401.72

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR(B)  542.84  474.92

a. Cash on hand  22.20  21.07

b. Balance with Banks  0.00  0.00

     In RBI/Apex bank  110.09  61.06

     In Current Account  30.92  41.35

     In Fixed Deposit  379.63  351.44

NET INCREASE OR DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS/  [A+B]  67.91  -88.82
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Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Û_Íùâ�±Þõ�Øõäð_

   1 CAPITAL

� � � ÜðÍí

   i) Authorised Capital

   ±ìÔÀòÖ åõß Û_Íùâ

 600,000,000.00   60,00,000 / 80,00,000 shares of Rs.100 each  800,000,000.00 

   60,00,000 / 80,00,000 åõß ØßõÀ wë. 100Þë

 565,759,360.00   ii) Subscribed Capital  596,411,720.00 

   ÛßëÝõá åõß Û_Íùâ

  565,705,000.00 On 59,63,557 shares of Rs.100 each 596,355,700.00 

   59,63,557 åõß ØßõÀ wë. 100

  54,360.00  Nominal Shareholder Fees 56,020.00 

   ÞùÜíÞá çÛëçØ Îí

 565,759,360.00   iii) Amount called up  596,411,720.00 

   äçðá ±ëäõá åõß Û_Íùâ

  565,705,000.00 On 59,63,557 shares of Rs.100 each 596,355,700.00 

   59,63,557 åõß ØßõÀ wë. 100Þë

  -  Less class unpaid -   

   ÚëÀí èMÖë±ù

  54,360.00  Nominal Shareholder Fees 56,020.00 

   ÞùÜíÞá çÛëçØ Îí

   of iii above, held by

  565,759,360.00 (a) Individuals 596,411,720.00 

   TÝì@Ö±ù±õ ÔëßHë Àßõá

  - (b) Co-Operative Institutions -

   çèÀëßí ç_V×ë±ù±õ ÔëßHë Àßõá

  - (c)  State Government -   

   ßëFÝ çßÀëßõ ÔëßHë Àßõá

 1,850,731,567.90   2 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES  1,924,488,266.02 

   ßí{äý�ÎoÍ�±Þõ�±LÝ�ßí{äý

  752,054,874.99 (i) Statutory Reserve 805,342,266.21 

   ÀëÝØëÀíÝ ±ÞëÜÖ

  - (ii) Agricultural (Credit stabilization fund) -   

   ÂõÖí ìäæÝÀ (¿õÍíË VËõÚíáë³{õåÞ ÎoÍ)

  290,117,285.12 (iii) Building Fund 282,367,285.12

   ´ÜëßÖ ÎoÍ

  42,557,191.67 (iv) Dividend Equalization Fund 42,557,191.67

   ÍíäíÍLÍ ³Àäíáë³{õåÞ ÎoÍ

  352,687,918.15 (v) Special Bad Debts Reserve 472,899,738.89

   Í<ÚÖ áõHëë_ ±ÞëÜÖ

 2,416,490,927.90  Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  2,520,899,986.02
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Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

ìÜSÀÖù�±Þõ�SèõHëë_

 1,070,696,310.44  1 CASH  1,527,964,259.62

   ßùÀÍ

   In hand and with Reserve Bank (National Bank ) State 

   Bank of India,State Co-Op bank & Central Co-op bank

   èë× µÕß Ö×ë ßí{äý ÚõîÀ, ÞõåÞá ÚõîÀ, VËõË ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë, ßëFÝ

   çèÀëßí ÚõîÀ ±Þõ ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚõîÀÜë_ ±Þõ ±LÝ ÜëLÝ ÚõîÀùÜë_

 3,678,564,242.75  2 BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS:  3,900,404,126.07

   ±LÝ�ÚõîÀùÜë_�ìçáÀ

  164,169,762.20 (i) Current deposits 104,126,296.52

   Çëáð ×ëÕHëù

  - (ii) Savings bank deposits -

   ÚÇÖ ÚõîÀ ×ëÕHëù

  3,514,394,480.55 (iii) Fixed Deposits 3,796,277,829.55

   ÜðØÖí ×ëÕHëù

 -     3 MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE:  -

   Ë>_Àí�ÜðØÖí�±Þõ�Àùá�ÞùËíç�ßÀÜ

 5,689,441,398.00   4 INVESTMENT      6,521,116,592.27

   ßùÀëHë

  5,676,104,002.00 (i) In Central & State Governments  (at book value) 6,258,251,789.00

   ÜKÝV× ±Þõ ßëFÝ çßÀëßÞí ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ù (ÇùÕÍë gÀÜÖõ)

   Face value    Rs.636,54,30,000.00

   Øë. gÀ.

   Market Value Rs.611,62,63,772.00

   Ú½ß gÀÜÖ

  - (ii) Other Trustee securities -

   ±LÝ ËÿVËí ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ù

  12,500.00 (iii) Shares in Co-operative institutions other than in item

   (5) below                    10,500.00

   çèÀëßí ç_V×ë±ùÞë åõß

  13,324,896.00 (iv) other investments                 (to be specied) 262,854,303.27

   ±LÝ ßùÀëHëù

  - TREPS Landing 249,529,407.27

  -                                                                        - -

  -                                                                        - -

  13,324,896.00 Petrols Co-op. Ltd. (Deposit A/C) 13,324,896.00

  -                                                                        - -   

 10,438,701,951.19  Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  11,949,484,977.96
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Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Û_Íùâ�±Þõ�Øõäð_

 2,416,490,927.90  Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù   2,520,899,986.02

  6,360,691.00 (vi) Bad & doubtful debts reserve 11,459,961.00
   Í<ÚÖ ±Þõ åÀÜ_Ø áõHëë_ ±ÞëÜÖ

                               - (vii) Investment & Depreciation Reserve -   
   ßùÀëHë Cëçëßë ±ÞëÜÖ

  406,953,606.97 (viii) Other funds & Reserves  (To be specied) 309,861,823.13 
   ±LÝ ±ÞëÜÖù

  3,652,531.09 a Charity Fund (Religious) 3,652,531.09 
   ÔÜëýØë ÎoÍ

  4,850,252.88 b Co-op. Propoganda Fund 4,850,252.88 
   çèÀëß ÕþÇëß ÎoÍ

  2,091,225.35  c Staff Benet Fund 2,091,225.35
   VËëÎ ÚõÞíÎíË ÎoÍ

  1,376,722.09 d Training Fund 1,376,722.09
   Ëÿõ³ÞÙÃ ÎoÍ

  563,187.45 e Members Upliftment Fund 701,502.60 
   çÛëçØ ÀSÝëHëÀëßí ÎoÍ

  31,126,083.00 f Non Performing Investment Provision 13,324,896.00      
   ±õÞ.Õí.±õ. Õþùäí{Þ

  55,909,393.00 g Provision against Standard Assets 58,409,393.00 
   VËëLÍÍý ±õçõË çëÜõÞí ½õÃäë´

  150,212,701.11 h Investment Fluctuation Fund Reserve 90,928,087.12
   ßùÀëHë äÔCëË ÎoÍ

  45,046,197.00 I Long Term Ind./ Infra./Housing Finance Reserve 45,046,197.00 
   áùLÃ ËÜý ³LÎëVËÿÀÇß Îë³ÞëLç ßí{äý

  8,441,314.00 j Capital Reserve 8,441,314.00 
   ÀõÕíËá ßí{äý

  35,900,000.00 k Provision for Restructured Loans 35,900,000.00 
   Õþùäí{Þ Îùß ßíVËÿÀÇÍýáùÞ

  67,784,000.00 l Provision for Fraud 42,639,702.00 
   Õþùäí{Þ Îùß ÁùÍ

  - m Cyber Security Fund 2,500,000.00
   çëÝÚß çðßZëë ÎoÍ

 -  3 PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY STATE 

   PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT:  -

   ÜðAÝ�ÃúHë�ßëFÝ�ÛëÃíØëßí�ÎoÍ�ÂëÖð_

   FOR SHARE CAPITAL OF:  
   åõß Û_Íùâ ÂëÖð_

  - (i) Central co-op Banks -
   ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚõîÀù

  - (ii) Primary Agriculture Co-op. Credit Societies -
   Õþë×ìÜÀ ÂõÖ ìÔßëHë ÀßÞëßí ç_V×ë±ù

  - (iii) Other Societies -
   Úí½ çÜëÉ

 

 2,416,490,927.90   Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  2,520,899,986.02     
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Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

ìÜSÀÖù�±Þõ�SèõHëë_

 10,438,701,951.19  Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù   11,949,484,977.96

 -  5 INVESTMENT OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL 

   SUB-SIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUNDS  -

   ÜðAÝ�ÃúHë�ßëFÝ�ÛëÃíØëßí�ÎoÍÞð_�ßùÀëHë

   IN SHARE OF:

   (i) Central Co-op banks -

   ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚîõÀùÜë_

   (ii) Primary agricultural credit soc. -

   ÂõÖí ìäæÝÀ Õþë×ìÜÀ ìÔßëHë Ü_Íâí±ù

   (iii) Other societies -

   ±LÝ Ü_Íâí±ù

14,097,476,594.56   6 ADVANCES  14,779,223,221.20

   ìÔßëHëù

  5,147,396,280.35 (i) Short-term loans,cash credit, Overdraft & bills 

   discounted of which secured against: 4,947,115,368.32

   Ë>_Àí ÜðØÖí áùÞ, ±ù.Íí. ±Þõ äËëäõá Úíáù

   µÕßÞë ìÔßëHëù ÕöÀí

                                 - (a) Government & and other approved securities -

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ÜëLÝ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ù çëÜõ

  5,147,396,280.35 (b) Other tangible securities of the advances amount 

   due from individuals 4,947,115,368.32

   äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ù çëÜõ

  119,069,803.00 Of the advances amount overdue considered & 

   doubtful of recovery 96,771,091.00

   ±_ØëÉõá Í<ÚÖ ±Þõ åÀÜ_Ø áõb_

  157,006,278.00 (ii) Medium-Term loans of which secured against 158,817,955.68

   ÜKÝÜ ÜðØÖÞí áùÞù

  58,307,735.00 (a) Government & and other approved securities 71,928,945.98 

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ÜëLÝ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  98,698,543.00 (b) Other tangible securities of the advances amount 

   due from individuals 86,889,009.70

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - of the advances amount overdue considered & 

   doubtful of recovery -

   ±_ØëÉõá Í<ÚÖ ±Þõ åÀÜ_Ø áõb_

 24,536,178,545.75  Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  26,728,708,199.16
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Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

 2,416,490,927.90  Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù  2,520,899,986.02

 22,148,178,779.46  4 DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS  24,189,009,217.21

   ×ëÕHëù�±Þõ�±LÝ�ÂëÖë±ù

  15,424,191,043.20 (i) Fixed Deposits 16,764,895,774.81

   ìÎ@ç ÍíÕù{íË Ñ

  14,632,687,043.20 (a) Individuals 16,161,562,774.81 

   TÝã@Ö±ùÞí

                               - (b) Central Co-op Banks -

   ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚõîÀù

  791,504,000.00 (c ) Other Societies 603,333,000.00

   ±LÝ Ü_Íâí±ù

  4,214,741,323.96 (ii) Savings Bank deposits 4,450,895,141.85

   ÚÇÖ�×ëÕHëù

  4,169,637,323.96 (a) Individuals 4,359,335,141.85 

   TÝã@Ö±ùÞí

                               - (b) Central co-op banks -

   ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚõîÀù

  45,104,000.00 (c ) Other societies 91,560,000.00

   ±LÝ Ü_Íâí±ù

  2,509,246,412.30 (iii) Current deposits 2,973,218,300.55

   Çëáð�×ëÕHëù

  2,495,827,412.30 (a) Individuals 2,948,071,300.55

   TÝã@Ö±ùÞí

  - (b) Central co-op banks -

   ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚõîÀù

  13,419,000.00 (c ) Other societies 25,147,000.00

   ±LÝ Ü_Íâí±ù

  - (iv) Money at call & short notice -

   Ë>_Àí�ÜðØÖí�±Þõ�Àùá�ÞùËíç�ßÀÜ

 24,564,669,707.36  Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  26,709,909,203.23

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Û_Íùâ�±Þõ�Øõäð_
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

ìÜSÀÖù�±Þõ�SèõHëë_

 24,536,178,545.75   Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù   26,728,708,199.16

  8,793,074,036.21 (iii) Long Term loans banks of which secured against 9,673,289,897.20

   áë_Úí ÜðØÖÞí áùÞù ÕöÀí

  - (a) Government & and other approved securities -

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ÜëLÝ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  8,793,074,036.21 (b) Other tangible securities of the advances amount 

   due from individuals 9,673,289,897.20

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  169,641,818.00 of the advances amount overdue considered & 

   doubtful of recovery 111,451,527.00

   ±_ØëÉõá Í<ÚÖ ±Þõ åÀÜ_Ø áõb_

 460,012,342.90 7  INTEREST RECEIVABLE  561,872,257.15 

   ÜâäëÕëhë�TÝëÉ

  96,410,836.15 Interest Recievable (Investment) 125,018,053.92

   ÜâäëÕëhë TÝëÉ (ßùÀëHëù)

  87,485,109.31 Interest Receivable On Securities 102,635,053.23

   ÜâäëÕëhë TÝëÉ (½ÜíÞÃíßí±ù)

  276,116,397.44 Overdue Interest Reserve 334,219,150.00

   ±ùäßÍuð ³LËßõVË ßí{äý

  -                                                                                    - -   

 24,996,190,888.65  Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  27,290,580,456.31

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023
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31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

 24,564,669,707.36  Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù  26,709,909,203.23

  - 5 BORROWINGS: -

   ÎßÉ

                              - (i) From the Reserve Bank of India (the 

   National Bank)State/Central co-op bank -

   ßí{äý ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë ßíÎë³ÞëLç ßëFÝ ÜKÝV× çèÀëßí ÚõîÀùÜë_×í

  - (a) Short-term loans, cash,credit & overdrafts -

   Ë<_Àí ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ, Àõå, ¿õÍíË, ±ù.Íí. ÕöÀí

                              -  (A) Government & other approved securities -

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ½ÜíÞÃßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

                              - (B) Other tangible securities -

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

                              - (b) Medium term loans of which secured against -

   ÜKÝV× ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ ÕöÀí

  - (A) Government & other approved securities -  

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ½ÜíÞÃßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (B) Other tangible securities -

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (C)  Long-term loans of which secured against -

   áë_Úí ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ ÕöÀí

   (A) Government & other approved securities

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (B) Other tangible securities -

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (ii) from the State bank of India -

   VËõË ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë

  - (a) Short-term loans, cash, credit & 

   overdrafts of which secured against - 

   Ë<_Àí ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ, Àõå, ¿õÍíË, ±ù.Íí. ÕöÀí

  -  (A) Government & other approved securities -   

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ½ÜíÞÃßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (B) Other tangible securities -   

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (b) Medium-term loans of which secured against -

   ÜKÝÜ ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ ÕöÀí

  - (A) Government & other approved securities -

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ½ÜíÞÃßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (B) Other tangible securities -

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

 24,564,669,707.36   Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  26,709,909,203.23

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Û_Íùâ�±Þõ�Øõäð_
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

ìÜSÀÖù�±Þõ�SèõHëë_

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

 24,996,190,888.65   Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù   27,290,580,456.31

 -  8 BILLS RECEIVABLE  18,430.00

  - AS PER CONTRA 18,430.00

   ÚíSç�Îùß�ßíçíäõÚá

 101,450.00  9 BRANCH ADJUSTMENT  - 

   åëÂëÞë�èäëáë±ù

 92,316,345.17  10 PREMISES  90,790,048.80

  92,316,345.17 LESS DEPRECIATION 90,790,048.80 

   ÜÀëÞ�ìÜSÀÖù�(Cëçëßë�ÚëØ)

 54,367,555.94  11 FURNITURE & FIXTURES  48,949,044.40

  54,367,555.94 LESS DEPRECIATION 48,949,044.40

   ÎÞaÇß�ìÎÀçÇçý�(Cëçëßë�ÚëØ)

 160,438,210.70  12OTHER ASSETS  168,265,289.02

   ±LÝ�ìÜSÀÖù

   Deposits

   ÍíÕù{íËù

  1,169,130.00 Security Deposit 1,169,130.00

   çí@ÝðßíËí ÍíÕù{íË ÂëÖõ

  165,500.00 Fastag 157,000.00

   ÎëVËõÃ

  - Clearing Difference -

   @áíÝßÙÃ ÖÎëäÖ ÂëÖð_

  77,835.53 DEAF Receivable from RBI 1,148,401.19

   Íí.´.±õ.±õÎ. ßíçíäõÚá

  - Counter Return -

   ÀëµLËß ßíËÞý

  6,300,000.00 CCIL Margin Deposit 6,300,000.00

   çíçí±ë³±õá Üë°ýÞ ÍíÕù{íË

 25,303,414,450.46   Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  27,598,603,268.53
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31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

 24,564,669,707.36  Brought Forward  26,709,909,203.23

  - (C) Long-term learns of which secured against -

   áë_Úí ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ ÕöÀí

  - A) Government & other approved securities -

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (B) Other tangible securities -

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - (iii) From the State Government -

   ßëFÝ çßÀëßù Õëçõ×í

  - (a) Short Term Loan of which secured against -

   Ë<_Àí ÜðØÖÞí áùÞ ÕöÀí

  -  6 BILLS FOR COLLECTION  18,430.00 

  - As per contra (OBC & IBC) 18,430.00

   Úíá�Îùß�ÀáõÀåÞ�(çëÜõ�ÚëÉ\�Úíá�ßíçíäõáÚá�ÕþÜëHëõ)

 -  7 BRANCH ADJUSTMENT  -

   åëÂëÞë�èäëáë±ù

 277,862,098.44  8 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE  335,964,851.00

   ÜðØÖäíÖí�TÝëÉ�ßí{äý

  276,116,397.44 Overdue Interest Reserve 334,219,150.00

   ÜðØÖäíÖí�TÝëÉ�ßí{äý

  1,745,701.00 Interest Recivable (OIR) 1,745,701.00

   ÜâäëÕëhë TÝëÉ (OIR)

  -  -

 13,202,200.78  9 INTEREST PAYABLE  7,111,387.86

   ÇñÀääëÕëhë�TÝëÉ

 246,012,516.49  10 OTHER LIABILITIES  304,807,273.22

   ±LÝ�ÉäëÚØëßí±ù

  18,912,679.95 (i)   Bills payable 26,199,645.85

   ÇñÀääëÕëhë Úíáù

  7,242,670.25 (ii)  Unclaimed dividends 10,115,090.25

   µÕëÍ Þ ×Ýõá ÍíäíÍLÍ

  - (iii) Suspense -

   å_Àë

  219,857,166.29 (iv) Sundries 268,492,537.12

   ÕßÇñßHë Øõäë

 25,101,746,523.07   Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  27,357,811,145.31

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Û_Íùâ�±Þõ�Øõäð_
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

ìÜSÀÖù�±Þõ�SèõHëë_

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

 25,303,414,450.46  Brought Forward ÕëÈâÞù çßäëâù ÂõîEÝù   27,598,603,268.53

   Stocks

   VËùÀç

  3,129,461.00 Stamps - eStamping 781,294.00

   VËõQÕç - ³VËõQÕÙÃ

  2,467,331.00 Adhesive Stamp (Franking) 7,484,165.00

   ±õÍèõçíä VËõQÕ (ÁõLÀÙÃ)

   Sundry Assets

   ÕßÇñßHë ìÜSÀÖù

  1,045,650.43 Adv. Payment for HW / SW -

   ±Ãëµ×í ÇñÀäõá èëÍóäõß / çùÎËäõß ÜëËõ

  3,481,208.88 Amount Paid in Advance + Receivable 4,189,923.20

   ±Ãëµ×í ÇñÀäõá ÞëHëë_ + Üõâäõá

  1,709,137.00 Building Rent Advance 2,659,137.00

   ±Ãëµ×í ÇñÀäõá ÜÀëÞ ÛëÍ<_ 

  5,172,158.21 Staff Festival Advance 5,418,240.00

   VËëÎ ÎõVËíäá ±õÍäëLç

  63,600.00 Advance Payment to Courier 67,860.00

   À<ßíÝßÞõ ÇñÀäõá ±õÍäëLç

  1,797,470.04 GST Receivable 1,817,827.08

   °±õçËí ßíçíäõÚá

  932,010.56 Advance payment for NFS / ATM Cards 95,851.00

   ±õÞ.±õÎ.±õç. ËÿëL{õÀåÞ ÜëËõ ±Ãëµ×í ÇñÀäõá ßÀÜ

  70,000,000.00 Unamortized Loss of Amalgamation 40,000,000.00

   ±õÀìhëÀßHëÞí gÀÜÖ

  49,952,808.00 Advance Income Tax 85,000,000.00

   ±Ãëµ×í ÇñÀäõá ±ëäÀ äõßù

  242,108.25 T.D.S. 76,737.06

   Üñâ V×ëÞõ×í ÀÕëÝõá ±ëäÀ äõßù

  5,264,509.80 BBPS Settlement A/c 4,431,431.49

   ÚíÚíÕí±õç çõËÜõLË ±õÀëµLË

  6,788,352.00 Deferred Tax Asset 6,788,352.00

   ÍíÎÍý ËõZë ±õçõË

  679,940.00 Income Tax Refund Receivable 679,940.00 

 -  13NON-BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN

   SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS

   (Standing Mode of Valuation) -

   Øëäë�èõÌâ�Üõâäõá�ÚíÞ�ÚõLÀÙÃ�±VÀÝëÜÖù

 25,303,414,450.46   Carried Forward çßäëâù ±ëÃâ á´ ÃÝë  27,598,603,268.53
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 25,101,746,523.07  Brought Forward  27,357,811,145.31

 201,667,927.39  11 PROFIT & LOSS  240,792,123.22
   ÞÎù ÞðÀåëÞ

  181,773,437.43 Prot as per last balance-sheet 201,667,927.39
   ÞÎù ÈõSáë ÕëÀë çßäöÝë ÜðÉÚÞù

  (181,773,437.43) Less :- appropriations (201,667,927.39)
   èäëáë±ù - äèõîÇHëí±ù

  201,667,927.39 add:-Prot for the year brought from the 

   Prot & Loss a/c         240,792,123.22 
   µÜõßù Ñ Çù. ÞÎù Çëáð äæýÞë Þ. Þð. ÂëÖë ÜðÉÚÞù

 25,303,414,450.46  Total çßäëâù  27,598,603,268.53

   CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

   ç_ÛìäÖ�ÉäëÚØëßí±ù

  142,783,752.00 (i) Outstanding liabilities for guarantees issued 109,841,845.00
   ±ëÕõá Úë_èõÔßí±ù ÕõËõ µÛõáí ÉäëÚØëßí±ù

  85,732,224.00 (ii) Others - L/C 256,826,690.00
   ±LÝ áõËß ±ùÎ ¿õÍíË

  68,825,258.38 (iii) Others - D.E.A.F. 78,335,750.35
   ÍíÕù{íË ±õFÝðÀõåÞ ±õäõßÞõç ÎoÍ

  297,341,234.38 Total çßäëâù 445,004,285.35

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Û_Íùâ�±Þõ�Øõäð_
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

 25,303,414,450.46   Brought Forward  27,598,603,268.53

 -  14 PROFIT AND LOSS  -   
   ÞÎù-ÞðÀåëÞ

 25,303,414,450.46  Total çßäëâù  27,598,603,268.53

For and on behalf of
The Sutex Co-operative Bank Ltd., Surat

As per our report of even 
date examined & found correct

For JLN US & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN. 101543W

Sd/-
K.T. Wadia

C.E.O.

Sd/-
Ravindrabhai B. Dholabhai

Director

Sd/-
Kartik U. Hathiwala

Director

Sd/-
CA Sunil Kumar Kabra (Partner)

M.No. 111692
Statutory Auditor

Sd/-
Nimeshbhai S. Bachkaniwala

Director

Sd/-
Nirmalkumar V. Vakharia

Director

Sd/-
Arunkumar B. Kanodiya

Vice Chairman

Sd/-
Kamalvijay Tulsian

Chairman

Balance Sheet as on date 31/03/2023
ÚõáõLç�åíË�31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

ìÜSÀÖù�±Þõ�SèõHëë_
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Prot and Loss Account for the year ended 31-03-2023

As per our report of even date examined & found correct
For JLN US & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 101543W

Sd/-
CA Sunil Kumar Kabra - Partner

M.No. 111692
Statutory Auditor

 1,232,394,575.32 1 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS BORROWINGS ETC 1,216,018,000.44

  1�×ëÕHëù�±Þõ�ÀßÉ�ÕßÞð_�TÝëÉ

 258,990,907.50 2 SALARIES AND ALLOWANCES AND PROVIDENT FUND 288,334,179.00

� � 2�ÕÃëß�Ö×ë�ÛJ×ë�±Þõ�ÕþùäíÍLÍ�ÎoÍ

 - 3 DIRECTORS AND LOCAL COMMITTEE MEMBERS FEES AND ALLOWANCES -

  3�ÍëÝßõ@Ëçý�Ö×ë�V×ëìÞÀ�ÀÜíËíÞí�çPÝ�Îí

 25,928,178.90 4 RENT TAXES INSURANCE LIGHTING ETC 29,474,048.70

  4�ÛëÍ<_,�äõßù,�ìäÜù,�äíÉâí�ìäÃõßõ

 606,088.00 5 LAW CHARGES 853,050.00

  5�äÀíá�Îí�/�ÀùËý�Îí

 23,465,914.53 6 POSTAGE TELEGRAM AND TELEPHONIC CHARGES 20,717,805.15

  6�Öëß,�ËÕëá,�ËõáíÎùÞ

 2,421,418.45 7 AUDITOR'S FEES 2,753,031.02

  7�±ùìÍË�Îí

 21,432,136.73 8 DEPRECIATION ON AND REPAIRS IN PROPERTY 25,640,280.81

� � 8�ìÜSÀÖ�ÜßëÜÖ�±Þõ�Cëçëßë�ÂÇý

 4,109,799.78 9 STATIONERY PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT ETC 6,313,452.68

  9�VËõåÞßí�±Þõ�ÈëÕÀëÜ�±Þõ�½èõßëÖ�ÂÇý

 - 10 LOSS FROM SALE OF OR DEALING WITH NON-BANKING ASSETS -

  10�ÚíÞ�ÚõLÀÙÃ�±VÀÝëÜÖùÞë�äõÇëHë�Ö×ë�áõäÍØõäÍÞí�ÂùË-Ûëä�ÖÎëäÖ

 166,496,294.28 11 OTHER EXPENDITURE 366,834,386.48

  11�±LÝ�ÂÇý

 201,667,927.39 12 BALANCE OF PROFIT 240,792,123.22

  12�ÞÎù

 1,937,513,240.88 TOTAL  çßäëâù 2,197,730,357.50

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

EXPENDITURE

½äÀ
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

 1,808,932,380.47 1 INTEREST AND DISCOUNT 1,895,101,529.44

  1�TÝëÉ�±Þõ�äËëä�±ëäÀ

 3,409,619.68 2 COMMISSION EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE 3,530,193.91

  2�ÀÜíåÞ�/�äËëä�±Þõ�Øáëáí

 - 3 SUBSIDIES AND DONATIONS -

  3�çÚçíÍí�±Þõ�ØëÞ

 225,000.00 4 INCOME FROM NON BANKING ASSETS AND PROFIT FROM 

  SALE OF OR DEALING WITH SUCH ASSETS -

  4�ÚíÞ�ÚõîÀÙÃ�±VÀÝëÜÖùÜë_×í�×Ýõáí�±ëäÀ

 124,946,240.73 5 OTHER RECEIPTS 299,098,634.15

  5�±LÝ�±ëäÀ

 - 6 LOSS (IF ANY) -   

  6�ÞðÀåëÞ

 1,937,513,240.88 TOTAL çßäëâù 2,197,730,357.50

For and on behalf of
The Sutex Co-operative Bank Ltd., Surat

As per our report of even 
date examined & found correct

For JLN US & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN. 101543W

Sd/-
K.T. Wadia

C.E.O.

Sd/-
Ravindrabhai B. Dholabhai

Director

Sd/-
Kartik U. Hathiwala

Director

Sd/-
CA Sunil Kumar Kabra (Partner)

M.No. 111692
Statutory Auditor

Sd/-
Nimeshbhai S. Bachkaniwala

Director

Sd/-
Nirmalkumar V. Vakharia

Director

Sd/-
Arunkumar B. Kanodiya

Vice Chairman

Sd/-
Kamalvijay Tulsian

Chairman

Prot and Loss Account for the year ended 31-03-2023

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

INCOME

±ëäÀ
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Schedule - 1
ÕìßìåWË�-�1

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   CASH ON HAND èë×�Õß�ìçáÀ

 210,732,763.14 3,388,022.00 Textile Market Branch 3,918,854.00 221,976,608.72

   ËõZËë³á ÜëÀõýË åëÂë

  3,191,578.00 Station Road Branch 4,141,687.00

   VËõåÞ ßùÍ åëÂë

  4,253,336.14 Katargam Branch 3,687,622.00

   ÀÖëßÃëÜ åëÂë

  4,586,451.00 Gopipura Branch 2,472,874.00

   ÃùÕíÕðßë åëÂë

  4,614,146.00 Rander Road Branch 5,248,845.00

   ßë_Øõß ßùÍ åëÂë

  3,235,268.00 Varachha Road Branch 3,612,022.00

   äßëÈë ßùÍ åëÂë

  1,817,671.00 Athwalines Branch 2,314,153.00

   ±Ìäëáë´Lç åëÂë

  151,755,607.00 Udhna Magdalla Road Branch 159,385,850.00

   µÔÞë ÜÃØSáë ßùÍ åëÂë

  5,610,833.00 Sachin Branch 7,788,358.94

   çÇíÞ åëÂë

  4,226,344.00 Parvat Patia Branch 3,583,179.00

   ÕßäË ÕëìËÝë åëÂë

  1,580,907.00 Citylight Road Branch 2,488,199.84

   çíËíáë³Ë ßùÍ åëÂë

  9,057,553.00 Salabatpura Branch 10,104,840.00

   çáëÚÖÕðßë åëÂë

  5,799,082.00 Pandesara Branch 6,031,458.00

   Õë_Íõçßë åëÂë

  1,538,066.00 Sahara Darwaja Branch 1,588,559.00

   çèëßë Øßäë½ åëÂë

  1,904,822.00 Udhna Main Road Branch 1,415,104.00

   µÔÞë Üõ´Þ ßùÍ åëÂë

             1,169,422.00 Adajan Branch 2,338,041.00

   ±ÍëÉHë åëÂë

             1,263,490.00 Vesu Branch 819,160.00

   äõçð åëÂë

  763,237.00 Jahangirpura Branch 349,694.00

   Éèë_ÃíßÕðßë åëÂë

  - Navapur Branch 124,193.00

   ÞäëÕðßë åëÂë

  976,928.00 Chembur Branch 563,914.94

   ÇõQÚðß åëÂë

 210,732,763.14  OPP  çëÜõÞë ÕëÞë µÕß  221,976,608.72

DESCRIPTION
ìäÃÖ
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

Schedule - 1
ÕìßìåWË�-�1

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   CURRENT ACCOUNTS Àß_Ë�ÂëÖë

 859,963,547.30 610,624,664.94 Reserve Bank of India, Ahmedabad. 1,100,896,535.58 1,305,987,650.90

   ßí{äý ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë, ±ÜØëäëØ

  3,728,813.14 Surat Dist. Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat. 17,914,067.54

   çðßÖ ìÍVËÿí@Ë Àù. ±ù. ÚõîÀ áí.

               277,601.79 Gujarat State Coop. Bank Ltd. - Ahmedabad 690,770.79

   ÃðÉßëÖ VËõË Àù. ±ù. ÚõîÀ áí., ±ÜØëäëØ

  2,929,966.70 Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 2,625,660.70

   ÜèëßëWËÿ VËõË Àù. ±ù. ÚõîÀ áí., Üð_Ú´

  4,918,502.96 State Bank of India - Chowk Bazar 584,840.94 

   VËõË ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - ÇùÀ Ú½ß

  1,593,211.50 State Bank of India - Nanpura 1,433,885.50

   VËõË ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - ÞëÞÕðßë

  - State Bank of India - Navapur 4,010,000.00

   VËõË ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - ÞäëÕðß

  - Union Bank of India - Navapur 504,400.00

   ÝðÞí±Þ ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - ÞäëÕðß åëÂë

  43,608,930.05 Union Bank of India - Station Road Branch 34,987,984.54

   ÝðÞí±Þ ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - VËõåÞ ßùÍ åëÂë

  499,941.00 Union Bank of India - Chembur Branch 2,099,923.30

   ÝðÞí±Þ ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - ÇõQÚðß åëÂë

  1,029,331.32 Bank of Baroda - Tex. Market 829,213.32

   ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ÚßùÍë - ËõZËë³á ÜëÀõýË

  54,388,629.70 Bank of Baroda - International Business branch 10,795,360.70

   ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ÚßùÍë - ´LËßÞõåÞá ìÚ{Þõç åëÂë

  63,800,807.07 Bank of Baroda - Udhna branch 25,592,506.33

   ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ÚßùÍë - µÔÞë åëÂë

  89,445.91 Bank of Baroda - Mumbai -

   ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ÚßùÍë - Üð_Ú´

  15,076.00 Indian Bank, Mumbai. 15,077.00

   ³LÍíÝë ÚõîÀ, Üð_Ú´ 

  58,896,969.32 Punjab National Bank 47,486,485.86

   Õ_½Ú ÞõåÞá ÚõîÀ

  13,561,655.90 IDBI Bank Ltd., Surat 55,520,938.80

   ±ë´ÍíÚí±ë´ ÚõîÀ áí., çðßÖ

 1,070,696,310.44  .....Total.....  çßäëâù  1,527,964,259.62

DESCRIPTION
ìäÃÖ
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Schedule - 2
ÕìßìåWË�-�2

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS (IN CURRENT A/CS.)

   ±LÝ�ÚõîÀùÜë_�ìçáÀ�(ÀßoË�ÂëÖë±ùÜë_)

 164,169,762.20 52,029,726.70 IndusInd Bank Ltd., Surat 22,157,070.82 104,126,296.52

   ³LÍç ³LÍ ÚõîÀ áí., çðßÖ.

  6,208,506.49 HDFC Bank Ltd., Surat 3,011,424.38

   ±õÇ.Íí.±õÎ.çí. ÚõîÀ áí., çðßÖ.

   1,467,475.98 HDFC Bank Ltd., Surat - E-Payment 1,467,475.98

   ±õÇ.Íí.±õÎ.çí. ÚõîÀ áí., çðßÖ. ³-ÕõÜõLË

   1,144,824.00 The Federal Bank Ltd.  728,432.00

   Ôí ÎõÍõßá ÚõîÀ áí.

   14,600,768.17 Yes Bank Ltd.  2,365,645.84

   Ýç ÚõîÀ áí.

   86,036,045.86 ICICI Bank Ltd.  71,713,832.50

   ±ë³çí±ë³çí±ë³ ÚõîÀ áí.

   2,682,415.00  The Mehsana Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.  2,682,415.00

   Ôí ÜèõçëHëë ±ÚýÞ Àù.±ù. ÚõîÀ áí.

 164,169,762.20    104,126,296.52

DESCRIPTION
ìäÃÖ
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ÕìßìåWË�-�2
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS (IN FIXED DEPOSIT A/CS.)
   ±LÝ�ÚõîÀùÜë_�ìçáÀ�(ìÎZÍ�ÍíÕù{íË�ÂëÖë±ùÜë_)

 3,514,394,480.55 49,900,000.00 IndusInd Bank Ltd. 210,000,000.00 3,796,277,829.55
   ³LÍç ³LÍ ÚõîÀ áí., çðßÖ

  200,000,000.00 State Bank of India - Chowk Bazar 250,000,000.00
   VËõË ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë - ÇùÀ Ú½ß

  620,000,000.00  Surat Dist. Coop. Bank Ltd. 340,000,000.00 
   çðßÖ ÍíVËÿí@Ë Àù. ±ù. ÚõîÀ áí.

   350,000,000.00 The Gujarat State Co-op. Bank Ltd. 310,000,000.00
   Ôí ÃðÉßëÖ VËõË Àù.±ù. ÚõîÀ áí.

   42,154,019.00 Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 90,000,000.00
   ÜèëßëWËÿ VËõË Àù. ±ù. ÚõîÀ áí., Üð_Ú´

   428,047,621.00 ICICI Bank Ltd. 753,947,621.00
   ±ë´.çí.±ë´.çí.±ë´. ÚõîÀ áí.

   6,601,187.00 Madhavpura Mer. Co op. Bank Ltd. -
   ÜëÔäÕðßë ÜÀóLËë³á Àù.±ù. ÚõîÀ áí.

   31,404,257.00 Bank of Baroda 33,517,970.00
   ÚõLÀ ±ùÎ ÚßùÍë

   109,530,107.00 IDBI Bank Ltd., Surat 119,864,096.00
   ±ë³ÍíÚí±ë³ ÚõîÀ áí., çðßÖ

   96,500,000.00 Punjab National Bank 203,500,000.00
   Õ_½Ú ÞõåÞá ÚõîÀ

   - Bank of Maharashtra 19,000,000.00
   Úõ_À ±ùÎ ÜèëßëWËÿ

   - Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. 50,000,000.00
   ÀùËÀ ÜèõLÄë ÚõîÀ áí.

   19,900,000.00 IDFC First Bank Ltd. 169,900,000.00
   ±ë³Íí±õÎçí ÎVËó ÚõîÀ áí.

   196,200,000.00 Axis Bank Ltd. 129,800,000.00
   ±õ@çíç ÚõîÀ áí.

   344,902,935.00 HDFC Bank Ltd., Surat 436,106,759.00
   ±õÇÍí±õÎçí ÚõîÀ áí. çðßÖ

   285,000,000.00 DCB Bank Ltd. 265,100,000.00
   ÍíçíÚí ÚõîÀ áí.

   244,354,354.55 Yes Bank Ltd 122,541,383.55
   Ýç ÚõîÀ áí.

   53,500,000.00 The Federal Bank Ltd. 54,000,000.00
   Ôí ÁõÍßá ÚõîÀ áí.

   59,700,000.00 Union Bank of India 19,900,000.00
   ÝðìÞÝÞ ÚõîÀ ±ùÎ ³LÍíÝë

   150,000,000.00 The SVC Co-op. Bank Ltd. 50,000,000.00
   Ôí ±õçäíçí Àù.-±ùÕ. ÚõîÀ áí.

   95,000,000.00 The South Indian Bank Ltd. 10,000,000.00
   Ôí çëµ× ́ ãLÍÝÞ ÚõîÀ áí.

   131,700,000.00 Bandhan Bank Ltd. 159,100,000.00
   Ú_ÔÞ ÚîõÀ áí.

 3,678,564,242.75  .....Total.....  çßäëâù  3,900,404,126.07

DESCRIPTION
ìäÃÖ
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Schedule - 3
ÕìßìåWË�-�3

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   SUNDRIES ÕßÇñßHë�Øõäë

  15,611,498.00 TDS on Professional Fees, Rent, Contract. 974,425.00

   Ëí.Íí.±õç. Õþù. Îíç, ÛëÍ< äÃõßõ

  24,671.00 General Franking Stamp Duty Commission in Advance 74,842.00

   ÉÞßá ÁõÀÙÃ VËõQÕÍuðËí ÀÜíåÞ

  943,089.41 Sundry Creditors 479,235.50

   ÕßÇðßHë áõHëØëßù

  2,482,530.90 Safe Deposit Vault Rent 453,559.90

   çõÎ ÍíÕù{íË äùSË ÛëÍ<_

  - Rent. Taxes, insurance payable 391,760.00

   ÛëÍ<, Àß, ìäÜë ìÕþÜíÝÜ

  - PMJJBY / PMSBY Premium payable 260.00

   ÕþÔëÞÜ_hëí ìäÜë ÝùÉÞë

  72,703,812.00 Loan Subsidy - L/C Margin Credit Account 91,791,241.00

   áùÞ çÚçíÍí - ±õá.çí. Üë°ýÞ ÉÜë_ ±õÀëµLË

  485,693.70 ATM / Debit Card Unclaimed Payable 536,295.26

   ±õ.Ëí.±õÜ. ÍõÚíË ÀëÍó ÇðÀääë Õëhë

  9,733,800.00 Share Capital Collection A/c (NOL Bank) 9,733,800.00

   åõß ÀõÕíËá ÀáõÀåÞ ±õÀëµLË (±õÞ±ù±õá ÚõîÀ)

  1,196,187.00 Term Deposit / Loan O/W Clearing 124,358.00

   ËÜý ÍíÕù{íË / áùÞ @áíÝßÙÃ

  20,000,000.00 Contingent Liability Bank Guarantee (NOL Bank) 20,000,000.00

   ÀLËíÉLË áë±ÚíáíËí ÚõîÀ ÃõßõLËí (±õÞ±ù±õá ÚõîÀ)

  41,700,797.00 Deferred Tax Provision 41,450,103.00

   ÍíÎÍó ËõZë Õþùäí{Þ

  - Provision for salary arrears 15,000,000.00

   ÕÃëß ÖÎëäÖ ½õÃäë´

  2,302,957.00 Provision for Income Tax Previous Demand -

   ±ÃëµÞí ±ëäÀ äõßë Üë_ÃHëíÞí ½õÃäëÝ

  50,000,000.00 Provision for Income Tax 85,000,000.00

   ±ëäÀ äõßë ½õÃäëÝ

  158,074.00 Excess ATM Charges Payable 157,798.00

   ±õ@çõç ±õËí±õÜ ÇëÉý ÕõÜõLË

  - BDPG Payment settlement 113,919.60

   ÚíÍíÕí° ÕõÜõLË çõËáÜõLË

  2,514,056.28 G.S.T. Payable 2,210,939.86

   °±õçíËí Õõ±õÚá

 219,857,166.29  .....Total.....    268,492,537.12çßäëâù

SUNDRIES
ÕßÇñßHë�Øõäë
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

Schedule - 4
ÕìßìåWË�-�4

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft  

   & Bill Discounted  

   Ë<_Àí�ÜðØÖÞí�áùÞ,�ßùÀÍ�åëÂ,�±ùäßÍÿëÎË�±Þõ�äËëäõá�Úíáù

 5,147,396,280.35 3,610,754,748.31 Hypothecation Loan 3,398,882,766.62 4,947,115,368.32

   èë³Õù×íÀõåÞ áùÞ

  6,726,055.00 Recurring Deposit Loan 6,351,723.00

   ßíÀßÙÃ ÍíÕù{íË áùÞ

  365,015,632.57 FD Loan 454,532,929.57

   ±õÎ.Íí. áùÞ

  666,751,393.50 Overdraft 729,478,638.22

   ±ùäßÍÿëÎË

  353,470,581.28 Overdraft against Land & Building 325,744,928.81

   ìÜáÀÖ çëÜõ ±ùäßÍÿëÎË

  - Business Loan -

   ìÚ{Þõç áùÞ

  51,154,608.61 Infrastructure Project CC -

   ³LÁëVËÿ@Çß ÕþùÉõÀË áùÞ

  10,748,186.00 Mukhyamantri Mahila Utkarsh Yojana 52,218.00

   ÜðAÝÜ_hëí Üìèáë µIÀæý ÝùÉÞë

  - Current Account TOD -

   Àß_Ë ±õÀëµLË Ëí±ùÍí

  82,775,075.08 Factory type CC 32,072,164.10

   Îõ@Ëßí çëÜõ çíçí    

     Overdue out of the above advances

   µÕßù@Ö ìÔßëHë ÕöÀí ÜðØÖäíÖí ßÀÜ

  61,707,715.00 Hypothecation Loan 61,047,097.00

   èë³Õù×íÀõåÞ áùÞ

  57,362,088.00 Overdraft against Land & Building 35,718,514.00

   ìÜáÀÖ çëÜõ ±ùäßÍÿëÎË

  -    Mukhyamantri Mahila Utkarsh Yojana 5,480.00

   ÜðAÝÜ_hëí Üìèáë µIÀæý ÝùÉÞë

  119,069,803.00  96,771,091.00

   

  5,147,396,280.35 .....Total..... çßäëâù 4,947,115,368.32     

ADVANCES
±õÍäëLçíç
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Schedule - 4
ÕìßìåWË�-�4

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

     Medium Term Loan

   ÜKÝÜ�ÜðØÖÞí�áùÞ

 58,307,735.00  i]  Against Govt. & other Bank Securities  71,928,945.98

   çßÀëßí ±Þõ ±LÝ ÚõîÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  32,263,449.00 Life Insurance Policy 40,483,512.00

   áë³Î ³LVÝðßLç Õùìáçí

  26,044,286.00 N.S.C. 31,445,433.98

   ±õÞ.±õç.çí.

  - ii]  Against Tangible Securities  1,358,923.00

   ±LÝ äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

  - Infrastructure Project Loan 1,358,923.00

   ßíËõ³á ËÿõÍ áùÞ

 98,698,543.00  III]  Against Personal / Clean Securities  85,530,086.70

   TÝã@Ö±ùÞí Õëçõ SèõHëí ßÀÜ

  2,793,119.00 Staff Loan 3,412,779.00  

   VËëÎ áùÞ

  95,905,424.00 Clean Loan + AGSY+DDAY 82,117,307.70

   ÀáíÞ áùÞ + ±õ°±õçäëÝ + ØíÞØÝëâ ÝùÉÞë

     Overdue out of the above advances

   µÕßù@Ö ìÔßëHë ÕöÀí ÜðØÖäíÖí ßÀÜ

  - - -

  - - -

 157,006,278.00  .....Total..... çßäëâù  158,817,955.68

ADVANCES
±õÍäëLçíç
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

Schedule - 4
ÕìßìåWË�-�4

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   Long Term Loan  

   áë_Úí�ÜðØÖÞí�áùÞ

  - i]   Against Govt. & other Bank Securities -

   ÃäýÜõLË çí@ÝðßíËí - ±LÝ ÚõîÀ çí@ÝðßíËí

   ii]  Against Tangible Securities  

   äëVÖìäÀ ½ÜíÞÃíßí±ùÞë ÖëßHë çëÜõ

 8,696,915,810.18 4,351,416,859.64 Machinery Loan 5,355,416,399.55 9,539,059,511.75

   ÜåíÞßí áùÞ

  1,323,415.00 Agriculture Shed Loan / AEDLN -

   ±õÃþíÀSÇß ÜåíÞßí áùÞ

  12,940,241.00 Renewable Energy Loan 16,934,259.00

   ßíLÝð±õÚá ±õÞ°ý áùÞ

  107,470,687.78 Vehicle Loan 242,366,309.50

   äëèÞ áùÞ

  357,355.00 Consumer Loan 809,506.00

   ÀL{ÝðÜß áùÞ

  239,703,211.43 Factory Shed Loan 301,422,368.43

   Îõ@Ëßí åõÍ áùÞ

  45,892,575.00 Furniture Fixtures Loan 36,183,763.00

   ÎìÞýÇß Îí@Ççý áùÞ

  842,949,370.94 Premises Loan (Non CRE) 664,460,126.66

   ÕþíÜë³çíç áùÞ (ÞùÞ çí.±ëß.³.)

  193,635,120.00 Premises Loan (CRE) 205,429,247.91

   ÕþíÜë³çíç áùÞ (çí.±ëß.³.)

  2,406,344,045.67 Cash Credit Loan 2,278,001,302.92

   Àõå ¿õÍíË áùÞ 

  132,945,392.00 Industrial Loan 59,406,057.00

   ³LÍVËÿíÝá áùÞ

  31,936,286.80 Staff Housing Loan 26,690,878.80

   VËëÎ èëµçÙÃ áùÞ

  290,465,733.70 General Housing Loan 319,276,200.76

   ÉÞßá èëµçÙÃ áùÞ

  39,535,516.22 Term / Misc./ Surety / Salary earners Loan 32,663,092.22

   ËÜý / ÕßÇñßHë / ½ÜíÞÃíßí / ÕÃëßØëß áùÞ

   III] Against Personal / Clean Securities  

   ÕçýÞá ÀáíÞ çí@ÝðßíËí

 96,158,226.03  Education Loan  134,230,385.45

   ±õFÝðÀõåÞ áùÞ

 8,793,074,036.21    9,673,289,897.20

DESCRIPTION
ìäÃÖ
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Schedule - 4
ÕìßìåWË�-�4

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

   Overdue out of the above advances  

   µÕßù@Ö�ìÔßëHë�ÕöÀí�ÜðØÖäíÖí�ßÀÜ

  43,882,711.00 Machinery Loan 21,951,272.00

   ÜåíÞßí áùÞ

  806,887.00 Vehicle Loan 806,887.00

   äëèÞ áùÞ

  35,725,639.00 Housing Loan (General) 29,024,077.00

   èëµçÙÃ áùÞ (ÉÞßá)

  17,404,322.00 Premises Loan -

   ÕþíÜë³çíç áùÞ

  32,365,260.00 Cash Credit Loan 27,215,664.00

   Àõå¿õÍíË áùÞ

  130,948.00 Education Loan -

   ±õFÝðÀõåÞ áùÞ

  39,326,051.00 Term / Misc./ Surety / Salary earners Loan 32,453,627.00

   ËÜý / ÕßÇñßHë / ½ÜíÞÃíßí / ÕÃëßØëß áùÞ

  169,641,818.00  111,451,527.00

 8,793,074,036.21  .....Total.....  9,673,289,897.20

 14,097,476,594.56  .....Total Advances.....  14,779,223,221.20

DESCRIPTION
ìäÃÖ
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

Schedule - 5
ÕìßìåWË�-�5

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

 166,496,294.28 63,695,371.00 Income Tax 110,379,893.61 366,834,386.48
   ³LÀÜ ËõZë

  1,340,865.85 Assets Written Off -
   ìÜSÀÖ Üë_Íäëâ

  25,355,184.89 DICGC - Deposit Insurance Premium 25,667,450.93 
   Íí±ë³çí°çí - ÍíÕù{íË ³LvÝðßLç ìÕþÜíÝÜ

  921,225.64 Computer Repairing - 
   ÀùQMÝðËß ßíÕõßÙÃ

  5,118,243.06 AMC for Hardware - Software -   
   ±õ±õÜçí Îùß èëÍóäõß - çùÎËäõß

  1,165,361.84 Professional Fees 1,827,500.00 
   ÕþùÎõåÞá Îí

  300,000.00 Advisory Fees -   
   ±õÍäë³{ßí Îí

  1,562,325.17 Incidental Charges of other banks 1,990,803.20 
   ³LçíÍõLËá Çë°ýç ±LÝ ÚîõÀ

  329,701.10 Conveyance & Travelling 448,499.00 
   ÀLäõÝLç ±õLÍ ËÿëäõáÙÃ

  1,357,908.00 Vehicle Exp. 1,591,293.00 
   äëèÞ ÂÇý

  28,042.86 A.G.M. Exp. 14,999.60 
   äëìæýÀ çëÔëßHë çÛë ÂÇý

  185,000.33 Subscription Charges 66,687.00 
   çÚãV¿ÕçÞ Çë°ýç

  5,435,388.44 Security Charges 5,931,847.40 
   çí@ÝðßíËí Çë°ýç

  1,526,679.87 MICR Charges 1,462,955.50 
   ±õÜ±ë³çí±ëß Çë°ýç

  319,212.72 Hospitality Exp. 777,118.84 
   çßÛßë ÂÇý

  69,749.16 Locker Break Open Exp. 28,794.92 
   áùÀß ÚþõÀ ±ùÕÞ ±õZëÕõLçõç

  26,804,597.11 Cost of Acquisition - Written Off 30,000,000.00 
   ±õÀìhëÀßHëÞí Üë_Ííäëâõá gÀÜÖ

  - Provision for BDDR 80,000,000.00 
   Õþùìä{Þ Îùß ÚíÍíÍí±ëß

  1,500,000.00 Provision for Standard Assets 2,500,000.00 
   Õþùìä{Þ Îùß VËëLÍý ±õçõËûç

  22,400,000.00 Provision for Loan Restructuring -
   Õþùìä{Þ Îùß áùÞ ßíVËÿ@ÇßÙÃ

  - Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve 87,445,000.00 
   Õþùìä{Þ ßùÀëHë Cëçëßë

  - Premium paid on PSLC purchase 4,575,000.00 
   ÕþëÝùßíËí çõ@Ëß çËaÎíÀõË

  - Members Gift Exp. 6,454,195.00 
   çÛëçØ ÛõË ÂÇý

OTHER EXPENDITURE
±LÝ�ÂÇëý±ù
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Schedule - 5
ÕìßìåWË�-�5

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

  418,134.60 Refreshment Charges 420,540.74 

   ßíÎßõåÜõLË ÇëÉý

  1,123,527.35 Fuel, Generator, Bldg.Cleaning Exp. 41,952.84 

   ÕõËÿùá, ÉÞßõËß, ìÚSÍÙÃ çÎë´ ÇëÉý

  300,000.00 RBI Penalty Expense -   

   ±ëßÚí±ë³ ÕõÞSËí ÂÇý

  1,239,196.50 Exp. Made for NPA / Overdue A/c 1,147,899.84 

   ±õZëÕõ. Îùß ±õÞ.Õí.±õ. / ±ùäßÍuð ±õÀëµLË

  2,412,775.00 Premium Written off on Security 2,621,390.00 

   ÕþíÜíÝÜ ßë³Ë ±ùÎ ±ùÞ çí@ÝðßíËí

  71,000.00 Membership Fee 75,500.00 

   ÜõQÚßåíÕ Îí

  300,000.00 Relief Fund Expense -   

   ßíáíÎ ÎoÍ ÂÇý

  1,216,803.79 Misc. Charges 1,365,065.06 

   ÕßÇñßHë ÂÇý

 166,496,294.28    366,834,386.48

OTHER EXPENDITURE
±LÝ�ÂÇëý±ù
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Schedule - 6
ÕìßìåWË�-�6

31/03/2022 31-03-2022

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

31/03/2023 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs.
ßÀÜ� � wë.� � Õöçë

 124,946,240.73 17,307,598.63 Incidental Charges 16,647,682.11 299,098,634.15
   ³LçíÍõLËá ÇëÉý
  10,975,312.05 Cheque Return Charges 10,535,168.00
   ÇõÀ ßíËýÞ ÇëÉý
  108,402.00 Duplicate Passbook Issue Charges 294,628.00
   Í<MáíÀõË ÕëçÚðÀ ³VÝð ÇëÉý
  187,375.00 Stop Payment Charges 177,200.00
   VËùÕ ÕõÜõLË ÇëÉý
  1,000.00 Certicate Issue Charges -   
   çìËýÎíÀõË ³VÝð ÇëÉý
  6,236.00 Signature Verication Charges 153,686.00 
   çíBÞõÇß äõßíÎíÀõåÞ ÇëÉý
  16,479,615.70 Loan Processing Charges 24,357,138.04 
   áùÞ ÕþùçõçÙÃ ÇëÉý
  4,669,280.00 Cheque Book Charges 4,641,475.00 
   ÇõÀ ÚðÀ ÇëÉý
  785,000.00 MMUY / Rupay / UPI Incentive 785,901.27 
   ±õÜ±õÜÝðäëÝ ³LçõLËíä
  2,539,460.74 ATM Transaction charges 3,084,508.74 
   ±õËí±õÜ ËÿëL{õÀåÞ ÇëÉý
  26,994,450.64 Safe Deposit Vault Rent Income 13,574,914.40 
   çõÎ ÍíÕù{íË äùSË ßõLË ³LÀÜ
  1,675.00 Dividend - SDCBL shares 1,675.00 
   ÍíäíÍLÍ - çðßÖ ìÍVËÿí@Ë ÚõîÀ åõß
  - Provision reversed 185,116,135.35 
   Õþùäí{Þ ßíäçý
  - Cash deposit charges 236,850.00 
   Àõç ÍíÕù{íË ÇëÉý
  - ECS Mandate charges 1,344,000.00 
   ³çí±õç ÜõLÍõË ÇëÉý
  - NACH-MMS processing fee 193,829.42 
   ±õÞ±õçí±õÇ-±õÜ±õÜ±õç ÕþùçõçÙÃ Îí
  - Prot on sell of assets 6,540.00 
   ÕþùÎíË ±ùÞ çõá ±ùÎ ±õçõË
  28,160,386.01 Income from trading of securities 18,464,751.00 
   çí@ÝðßíËí ËÿõÍÙÃ ±ëäÀ
  660.00 Share Transfer Fees 200.00 
   åõß ËÿëLçÎß Îí
  1,218,364.00 Deferred Tax Asset 250,694.00 
   ÍíÎÍý ËõZë ±õçõË
  3,141,500.00 ATM Card issue income 2,855,829.00 
   ±õËí±õÜ ÀëÍó ³VÝð ³LÀÜ
  2,977,965.30 Switch Over Charges 7,614,358.88 
   VäíÇ ±ùäß ÇëÉýç
  69,736.73 Misc. receipts 144,458.94 
   ÕßÇñßHë ßíçíMËç
  9,500.00 Member Admission Fees 14,020.00 
   ÜõQÚß ±õÍÜíåÞ Îí
  9,312,722.93 Minimum Balance Charges 8,602,991.00
   ÜíÞíÜÜ ÚõáõLç ÇëÉý

OTHER RECEIPT
±LÝ�±ëäÀ
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Regulatory Capital
Composition of Regulatory Capital

Sr. No.

 i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1 )* / Paid up share 
@  capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)                166.43                  150.21 

@  ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital                  12.91                      9.88 

 iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii)                179.34                  160.09 

 iv) Tier 2 capital                  29.41                    26.96 

 v) Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2)                208.75                  187.05 

 vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)             1,384.71               1,387.72 

 vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)*/Paid-up 
@   share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.02% 10.82%

 viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.95% 11.54%

 ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.12% 1.94%

 x) Capital to Risk Weighted Asstes Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 

  as a percentage of RWAs) 15.08% 13.41%

 xi) Leverage Ratio*  NA   NA 

 xii) Percentage of the shareholding of                            a)

  Government of India                                               b)
$  State Government (specify name)                              c)

$                                        Sponsor Bank  NA   NA 

 xiii) Amount of paid-equity capital raised during the year.                    3.07                      3.15 

 xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which:
7   Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative 

  preference shares, perpetual debt instrments, etc.).

  Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the

  instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.                        -                            -   

 xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which:
8   Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative

  preference shares, perpetual debt instrments, etc.).

  Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the

  instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.                        -                            -   

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(Amount in ` crore)
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(Amount in ` crore)

 Day 1 2 8 15 31 Over Over Over Over Over Over Total
  to to to Days 2 3 6 1 3 5
  7 14 30 to months months months year years years
  Days Days Days 2 and and up and up and and
     months to to to up to up to
      3 6 1 3 5
      months months year years years

Deposits 18.55 9.90 97.04 33.35 57.54 51.49 163.80 566.39 1,276.48 108.19 36.17 2,418.90

Advances 19.48 0.14 0.27 0.40 43.48 38.49 107.60 226.33 144.00 317.03 580.70 1,477.92

Investments 175.51 24.95 - - - - - - 0.89 61.13 389.63 652.11

Borrowings - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Foreign

Currency

assets - - - - - - - - - - - -

Foreign

Currency

liabilities - - - - - - - - - - - -

Asset Liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities



54

Investments in India
Composition of Investment Portfollo

Total
investments

in India

Total
investments

in India

Held to Maturity 450.32 24.95 0.00 - - 1.33 476.60
Gross 450.32 24.95 - - - 1.33 476.60
Less: Provision for non- perfoming 
investments (NPI) - - - - - 1.33 1.33
Net 450.32 24.95 - - - - 475.27

Available for Sale 175.51 - - - - - 175.51
Gross 175.51 - - - - - 175.51
Less: Provision for depreciation 
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net 175.51 - - - - - 175.51

Held for Trading - - - - - - -
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation 
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net - - - - - - -   

Total Investments 625.83 24.95 0.00 - - 1.33 652.11
Less: Provision for non - 
performing investments - - - - - 1.33 1.33
Less: Provision for depreciation 
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net 625.83 24.95 0.00 - - - 650.78 

Held to Maturity 269.68 - 0.00 - - 1.33 271.01
Gross 269.68 - - - - 1.33 271.01
Less: Provision for non-
perfoming investments (NPI) - - - - - 1.33 1.33
Net 269.68 - - - - - 269.68
       
Available for Sale 297.93 - - - - - 297.93
Gross 297.93 - - - - - 297.93
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net 297.93 - - - - - 297.93
    
Held for Trading - - - - - - -
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net - - - - - - -   
      
Total Investments 567.61 - 0.00 - - 1.33 568.94
Less: Provision for non - 
performing investments - - - - - 1.33 1.33 
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -   
Net 567.61 - 0.00 - - - 567.61

Government
Securities 

Government
Securities 

Other
Approved
Securitites

Other
Approved
Securitites

Shares

Shares

Debentures
and Bonds

Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures

Others

Others

As at 31st March 2023 (current year balance sheet date)

As at 31st March 2022 (previous year balance sheet date)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)
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Investments outside India
Composition of Investment Portfollo

Total
Investments

Total
Investments

Held to Maturity - - - - 476.60
Gross - - - - 476.60
Less: Provision for non-
perfoming investments (NPI) - - - - 1.33
Net - - - - 475.27
       
Available for Sale - - - - -
Gross - - - - 175.51
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - -
Net - - - - 175.51 
    
Held for Trading - - - - - 
Gross - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - -
Net - - - - -
      
Total Investments - - - - 652.11
Less: Provision for non - 
performing investments - - - - 1.33
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - -
Net - - - - 650.78

Held to Maturity - - - - 271.01
Gross - - - - 271.01
Less: Provision for non-
perfoming investments (NPI) - - - - 1.33
Net - - - - 269.68
       
Available for Sale - - - - 297.93
Gross - - - - 297.93
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - -
Net - - - - 297.93 
    
Held for Trading - - - - - 
Gross - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - -
Net - - - - -
      
Total Investments - - - - 568.94
Less: Provision for non - 
performing investments - - - - 1.33
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - -
Net - - - - 567.61

Government
securities

(including local
authorities)

Government
securities

(including local
authorities)

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures

Others

Others

Total
investments

outside  India

Total
investments

outside  India

As at 31st March 2023 (current year balance sheet date)

As at 31st March 2022 (previous year balance sheet date)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)
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Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

The value of such securities on the date of shifting was as below. Rs. Crores

 Face Value Book Value Market Value Depreciation

 170.02 169.52 162.73 6.79

(Amount in ` crore)

I) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

 a) Opening balance - -

 b) Add: Provisions made during the year 8.74 -

 c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 8.74 -

 d) Closing balance - -

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

 a) Opening balance 6.28 6.28

 b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 2.81 -

 c) Less: Drawdown - -

 d) Closing balance 9.09 6.28

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in 

 AFS and HFT/Current category 5.18% 2.11%

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Particulars

The bank has made one time transfer of various securities from AFS category to HTM category during the year. 

(Amount in ` crore)

 a) Opening balance 1.33 1.33
st b) Additions during the year since 1  April - -

 c) Reductions during the above period - - 

 d) Closing balance 1.33 1.33 

 e) Total provisions held 1.33 1.33

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Particulars

Non-SLR investment portfolio
Non-performing non-SLR investments

Sr.
No.
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Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments

(Amount in ` crore)

   Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

   Year  Year Year  Year Year  Year Year  Year Year  Year

 a) PSUs - - - - - - - - - -

 b) Fis - - - - - - - - - -

 c) Banks - - - - - - - - - -

 d) Private Corporates - - - - - - - - - -

 e) Subsidiaries/ Joint 

  Ventures - - - - - - - - - -

 f) Others 1.33 1.33 - - - - - - - -

 g) Provision held 

  towards depreciation - - - - - - - - - -   

  Total* 1.33 1.33 - - - - - - - -   

Sr.
No.

Issuer Amount
Extent of Private 

Placement

Extent of 'Below 
Investment Grade'

Securities

Extent of 'Unrated’
Securities

Extent of 'Unlisted’
Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
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Asset quality

(Amount in ` crore)

Asset quality 1,457.10 1.04 16.09 3.69 20.82 1,477.92

Opening Balance 1,380.88 8.96 19.50 0.41 28.87 1,409.75

Add: Additions during the year 573.47    13.11 586.58

Less: Reductions during the year 497.25    21.16 518.41

Closing balance 1,457.10 1.04 16.09 3.69 20.82 1,477.92

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 

 Upgradation  16.10 5.11 3.31 24.52

 Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)  4.92 8.52 0.04 13.48

 Write-offs  - - - -

Provisions (excluding Floating provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 5.59 - - - 42.68 48.27

Add: fresh provisions made during the year 0.25 - - - 10.02 10.27

Less: Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans - - - - - -

Closing balance of provisions held 5.84 - - - 52.70 58.54

Net NPAs

Opening Balance     -   

Add: Fresh additions during the year     -   

Less: Reductions during the year     -

Closing Balance -    - -

Floating Provisions      -

Opening Balance      -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year      -

Less: Amount drawn down during the year      -

Closing balance of oating provisions      -   

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.41% 2.05%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%

Provision coverage ratio 253.12% 147.84%

a)      Classication of advances and provisions held

Standard Non-Performing Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Ratios (in per cent) Current
Year

Previous
Year



59

HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP

 I) Priority Sector

 a) Agriculture and allied activities 3.33 - 0.00% 6.51 - 0.00%

 b) Advances to industries sector eligible as priority

  sector lending 1,249.76 11.60 0.93% 1,071.65 15.54 1.45%

 c) Services - - 0.00% 30.98 - 0.00%

 d) Personal loans 34.67 2.90 8.36% 33.84 3.58 10.59%

  Sub-total (I) 1,287.76 14.50 1.13% 1,142.98 19.12 1.67%

 ii) Non-priority Sector

 a) Agriculture and allied activities - - 0.00% - - 0.00%

 b) Industry 133.17 6.32 4.75% 212.40 9.75 4.59%

 c) Services 24.40 - 0.00% 34.03 - 0.00%

 d) Personal loans 32.59 - 0.00% 20.34 - 0.00%

  Sub-total (ii) 190.16 6.32 3.32% 266.77 9.75 3.65%

  Total ( I + II ) 1,477.92 20.82 1.41% 1,409.75 28.87 2.05%

 1 Engineering 7.35 0.03 0.41% 4.89 0.03 0.61%

 2 Electrical 0.54 - 0.00% 3.46 - 0.00%

 3 Textile 1,103.26 8.34 0.76% 1,049.59 8.71 0.83%

 4 Jute Textile 0.85 - 0.00% 1.34 - 0.00%

 5 Paper, Paper products and Printing 14.33 3.23 22.54% 51.90 3.77 7.26%

 6 Rubber and Rubber Products 0.10 - 0.00% 0.34 - 0.00%

 7 Cement 1.60 - 0.00% 0.69 - 0.00%

 8 Iron and Steel 14.52 - 0.00% 4.25 - 0.00%

 9 Chemicals, Dyes, Paints etc. 2.51 - 0.00% 4.70 4.70 100.00%

 10 Metal and Metal products 9.68 - 0.00% 19.66 - 0.00%

 11 Vegetables 0.32 - 0.00% 0.04 - 0.00%

 12 Tobacco & Tobacco Products - - 0.00% 0.01 - 0.00%

 13 Leather and Leather Products 0.24 - 0.00% 0.25 - 0.00%

 14 Gems and Jewellery 9.19 - 0.00% 0.41 - 0.00%

 15 Food Processing & Manufacturing 2.08 - 0.00% 2.37 - 0.00%

 16 Vehicles, Vehicle Parts and transport equipments. 1.01 - 0.00% 1.35 - 0.00%

 17 Miscellaneous 310.34 9.22 2.97% 264.50 11.66 4.41%

b)      Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

Sr.
No.

Sr.
No.

Sector

Sector

Current Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Previous Year

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Gross
NPAs

Percentage
of  Gross
NPAs to

Total
Advances

in that
sector

Percentage
of  Gross
NPAs to

Total
Advances

in that
sector

Percentage
of  Gross
NPAs to

Total
Advances

in that
sector

Percentage
of  Gross
NPAs to

Total
Advances

in that
sector

Gross
NPAs

Gross
NPAs

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Outstanding
Total

Advances
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d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring.

Agriculture and
allied activities

Corporates
(excluding MSME)

Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises

(MSME)

Retail (excluding 
agriculture and

MSME)
Total

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Standard Number of borrowers - - - - 5 5 1 2 6 7 

 Gross Amount (` crore) - - - - 24.02 27.58 3.89 8.77 27.91 36.35 

 Provision held (` crore) - - - - 2.49 2.49 1.10 1.10 3.59 3.59

Sub- Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - -   

standard Gross Amount (` crore) - - - - - - - - - -   

 Provision held (` crore) - - - - - - - - - -

Doubtful Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - -   

 Gross Amount (` crore) - - - - - - - - - -   

 Provision held (` crore) - - - - - - - - - -

Total Number of borrowers - - - - 5 5 1 2 6 7 

 Gross Amount (` crore) - - - - 24.02 27.58 3.89 8.77 27.91 36.35 

 Provision held (` crore) - - - - 2.49 2.49 1.10 1.10 3.59 3.59

Total Assets Nil Nil

Total NPAs Nil Nil

Total Revenue Nil Nil

Particulars Current
Year

Previous
Year

Divergence in Asset Classication and Provisioning:

 Sr. Particulars Amount Rs. In Crores

 1 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 28.87

 2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 72.58

 3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 43.71

 4 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank -

 5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 54.12

 6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 54.12

 7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 42.68

 8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 42.68

 9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) -

 10 Reported Prot before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2022 27.42

 11 Reported Net Prot after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 20.17

 12 Adjusted (notional) Net Prot after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 after considering the 

  divergence in provisioning 20.17
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h) Fraud accounts

I) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 - related Stress

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

Number of frauds reported 2 -

Amount involved in fraud (` crore) 0.33 -

Amount of provision made for such frauds (` crore) - -

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ' other reserve' as at the end of year. (` crore) 4.26 6.78

I) Direct exposure 77.39 84.03

a) Residential Mortgages - 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower 

or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown 

separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based(NFB) limits. 10.75 9.08

Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances. 23.84 23.16

b) Commercial Real Estate - 

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (ofce buildings, retail space, multipurpose 

commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial 

or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, ets.). 

Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits: 42.80 51.79

c) Investments in Mortgage-backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures- - -

I. Residential - -

ii Commercial Real Estate - -

ii) Indirect Exposure - -

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing

Finance Companies. - -

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 77.39 84.03

Personal Loans - - - - -

Corporate persons 36.35 - - 8.95 27.91

of which MSMEs 27.58 - - 4.63 24.02

Others 8.77 - - 4.32 3.89

Total 36.35 - - 8.95 27.91

Current
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classied as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 

resolution plan-   Position 
as at the end of the 

previous half-year  (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate debt 

that slipped
into NPA during
the half - year 

Of (A) amount  
written off 

during the half-
year

Of (A)
amount paid

by the 
borrowers 
during the
half-year

Exposure to accounts 
classied as Standard 

consequent to 
implementation of 

resolution plan- Position 
as at the end of this 

half-year 

Category



I) Direct investment in equity shares, converible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity 

oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt; - -

ii) Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals 

for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, covertible debentures, and 

units of equity oriented mutual funds; - -

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or 

units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security: - -

iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured  by thr collateral security of shares or 

cinvertible bonds or convertible debemtures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the 

primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity 

orinted mutual funds does not fully cover the advances; - -

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantee issued on behalf of 

stockbrokers and matket makers; - -

vi) Loan sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other 

securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies 

in anticipation of raising rescorces; - -

vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity ows / issues; - -

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible 

bonds or convertible debentures or untis of equity oriented mutual funds; - -

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin tranding; - -

x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) - -

Total exposure to capital market - -

Total unsecured advances of the bank 20.54 16.55

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible  securities such as charge over the rights. 

Licenses, authority, etc. have been taken - -

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -

Particulars

Particulars

Current
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

b) Exposure to Capital market

d) Unsecured advances
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6) Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits 

b) Concentration of advances

c) Concentration of exposures

d) Concentration of NPAs

10) Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

Total deposits of the twenty largest depostiors 131.10 144.65

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.42% 6.53%

Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 289.76 290.98

Percentage of  advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 19.61% 20.64%

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 395.48 350.96

Percentage of  exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of the 

bank on borrowers/ customers 28.05% 26.71%

Total exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 10.64 18.15

Percentage of  exposure to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 51.10% 62.87%

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 6.88 5.05

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.19 2.02

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.24 0.19

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 7.83 6.88

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



   Complaints received by the bank from its customers

 1  Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - 1

 2  Number of complaints received during the year 5 9

 3  Number of complaints disposed during the year 4 10

  3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the year - -

 4  Number of complanits pending at the end of the year 1 -

   Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

 5  Numbers of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs - 4 

  5.1 of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Bos - 4

  5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Bos - -

  5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against the bank - -

 6  Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) - -

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the 
Scheme.

A penalty of ̀ 10.00 lakhs was imposed on the bank vide speaking order dated April 27, 2023 for violation of RBI guidelines on “Loans and Advances to 
Directors, relatives and rms / concerns in which they are interested” and "Placement of Deposits with other banks by Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks 
(UCBs)" as observed in the Inspection Report for the FY 2021-2022.The bank had paid the same on May 03, 2023.

This penalty has been imposed in exercise of powers vested in RBI under the provisions of Section 47 A (1) (c) read with Section 46 (4) (i) and Section 56 of 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

13) Transfer of amount from Reserves to Prot & Loss Account.

After considering the remark of RBI regarding the ̀ Divergence in Capital Elements', the bank has transferred Rs.1.00 crore from Statutory Reserve and Rs. 
4.60 crores from Building Fund to Prot and Loss Account during this year. Such amount shall be re-transferred to the same reserves through appropriation 
of Net Proft for considering the same under Tier-I Capital.

Moreover, the bank has transferred Rs.8.74 crores from ̀ Investment Fluctuation Reserve' to ̀ Investment Depreciation Reserve' by enrouting through Prot 
& Loss Account, during the time of shifting of certain securities from AFS to HTM catergory during the year.

Particulars
Current

Year
Previous

Year

(Amount in ` crore)

11) Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from 
customers and from the Ofces of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)
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14) Other Disclosure

a) Business ratios

e) Provisions and contingencies

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.95% 7.23%

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.11% 0.51%

iii) Cost of Deposits 5.03% 5.55%

iv) Net Interest Margin 2.73% 2.51%

v) Operating Prot as a percentage to Working Funds 1.61% 1.21%

vi) Return on Assets 0.88% 0.81%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances ) per employee (in  `  crore) 13.77 13.38

viii) Prot per employee (in  ` crore) 0.09 0.07

I) Provisions for NPI - -

ii) Provision towards NPA 8.00 -

iii) Provision made towards Income tax 8.50 5.00

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 1.79 2.39 

Restructuring / Resolution Framework - 2.24 

Provision for Standard Assets 0.25 0.15 

Provision for Salary Arrears 1.50 -   

Provision for Rent-Chembur Branch 0.04 - 

i)Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.57 2.54

ii)Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - -   

I)Fund Based 2.33 1.09

i)Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/C etc.) 1.64 0.05  -   

The bank has not made any business regarding bancassurance or  insurance broking during the year.The bank has earned Rs.2.79 Lakhs of commission 
income from eStamping / stamp franking.

The bank has purchased 280 units of PSLC-Small and Marginal farmers certicate of Face Value Rs.7000.00 lakhs by paying premium of Rs.45.75 lakhs 
during the year 

Not Applicable

The bank has not earned any fees / remuneration from marketing and distribution function.

Current Year

Current Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Previous Year

Previous Year

Particulars

Provision debited to Prot and Loss Account

Particulars

b) Bancassurance business 

d) Disclosure regarding Priority Sector Lending Certicates (PSLCs)

f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards - (Ind AS)

c) Marketing and distribution

(Amount in ` crore)h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year



Revenue 65.38 55.68 120.58 122.91 5.39 5.12 28.42 10.04 219.77 193.75

Result 7.16 5.80 13.21 12.80 0.59 0.53 3.11 1.05 24.08 20.17

Unallocated

Expenses         - -

Operating

Prot         43.83 30.21

Income taxes         8.50 5.00

Extraordinary

prot / loss - - - - - - - - - -

Net prot         24.08 20.17

Other

information - - - - - - - - - -

Segment

Assets 1,194.95 919.05 1,395.33 1,346.17 82.59 63.58 53.57 173.93 2,726.44 2,502.73

Unallocated

assets         - -

Total assets         2,726.44 2,502.73

Segment

liabilities 742.41 696.99 1,592.67 1,465.30 83.82 77.12 307.54 263.32 2,726.44 2,502.73

Unallocated

liabilities         - -

Total

liabilities         2,726.44 2,502.73

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

(Amount in ` crore)

Business Segments

Business Segments

Related Party Disclosure
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Total
Other Banking

Business
Retail Banking

Corporate / Wholesale
Banking

Treasury

Domestic

Business
Segments"

Particulars$ Current
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

International Total

Current Year

Parent
(as per 

ownership 
or control)

Previous Year

Subsidiaries

Current Year

Associates/ 
Management 

Personnel

Current Year

Relatives of 
Key 

Management 
Personnel

Previous Year

Key 
Management 

Personnel

Previous Year

Total

(a) Revenue 219.77 193.75 - - 219.77 193.75

(b) Assets 2,726.44 2,502.73 - - 2,726.44 2,502.73

Borrowings - - -
Deposits - - 0.39 3.52 8.36 12.27
Placement of deposits - - -
Advances - - 0.10 3.56 0.31 3.97
Investments - - - - - -
Non-funded commitments - - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements availed - - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements provided - - - - - -
Purchase of xed assets - - - - - -
Sale of xed assets - - - - - -
Interest paid - - - - - -
Interesr received - - - - - -
Rendering of services - - - - - -
Receiving of services - - - - - -
Management contracts - - - - - -

Items / Related
Party
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 Bye Law Existing Bye Law Proposed Bye Law after  Reason for
 No.   Amendment. amendment.  amendment.
 33(i) The Board shall consist The maximum The Board shall consist of The maximum
  of maximum Twenty number of maximum Seventeen number of
  One [21] elected Board members [17] elected Directors members in the    
  Directors including at to be reduced including at least Two woman Board of Directors     
  least Two woman to Seventeen directors and maximum one has remained
  directors and maximum [17] instead of Director of SC/ST category. around Fifteen
  one Director of SC/ST Twenty One From such 17 directors, [15] to Seventeen
  category. From such 21 [21]. maximum one director from [17] since
  directors, maximum one  the State of Maharashtra inception and
  director from the State of  shall be permissible. found sufcient for
  Maharashtra shall be   smooth 
  permissible.   functioning of the
     bank.
 33(ii) Co-opted Expert In addition to 17 Co-opted Expert Director : The amendment
  Director :- elected In addition to 17 elected in bye law no. 33
  In addition to 21 elected directors, Bank directors, Bank may co-opt (I)affects this bye
  directors, Bank may co- may co-opt Two Two [2] Directors, law also.
  opt Two [2] Directors, [2] Directors. having experience (at middle
  having experience (at  /senior management level) in
  middle / senior  the led of banking,
  management level) in the  management, nance, law or
  eld of banking,   specialization in any other eld
  management, nance, law   relating to objects and
  or specialization in any   activities undertaken by the
  other eld relating to   Bank as per the RBI guidelines
  objects and activities   issued from time to time, if the
  undertaken by the Bank   elected directors do not possess
  as per the RBI guidelines  these qualications. However,
  issued from time to time, if   such co-opted directors shall not
  the elected directors do   be entitled to vote at the meeting
  not possess these   of the Board of Directors or shall
  qualication. However,   not be entitled to be elected as
  such co-opted directors   chairperson or vice chairperson.
  shall not be entitled to   The period of Co-opted Directors
  vote at the meeting of the   shall be co-terminus with the
  Board of Directors or shall   Board of Directors.
  not be entitled to be 
  elected as chairperson or 
  vice chairperson. The 
  period of Co-opted 
  Directors shall be 
  co-terminus with the 
  Board of Directors.
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 ¿Ü ìÍßõ@ËßlíÞð_�ÞëÜ ÚùÍó�ÜíËÙÃ À<á�èëÉßí

 1 lí ÀÜá ìäÉÝ ÖðáUÝëÞ 21 21

 2 lí ±wHëÛë´ ÚþíÉÜùèÞ ÀÞùìÍÝë - ÇëËóÍó ±õÀëµLËLË 21 21

 3 lí ìÞÜýáÀ<Üëß äþÉáëá äÂëßíÝë 21 20

 4 lí ìÞÜõæÛë´ çñßÉßëÜ ÚÇÀëHëíäëáë 21 17

 5 lí ßìäLÄÛë´ ÛðÕÖáëá ÔùâëÛë´ 21 18

 6 lí ÕþÛëÖìç_è ÎÀíßìç_è çùá_Àí Öë. 26-06-2022 çðÔí 06 01

 7 lí ÀëìÖýÀ µÕõLÄ èë×íäëáë 21 21

 8 lí ÉÝùìÖLÄÛë´ ÛÃäëÞØëç áõÂìÍÝë Öë. 16-08-2022 çðÔí 9 01

 9 lí ÜÞèßáëá ßÖíáëá ÚÇÀëHëíäëáë Öë. 12-05-2022 çðÔí 01 -

 10 lí åßØÛë´ Ç_ÕÀáëá ÀëÕìÍÝë 21 17

 11 lí ßëÉ ÜHëíáëá ÀëÕìÍÝë 21 14

 12 lí ±ìrÞ ÉÝ_ìÖáëá Øõçë´ 21 17

 13 lí ÛíÂðÛë´ ÜùèÞáëá Øõçë´ 21 19

 14 lí ìØáíÕÛë´ ÉÝ_ìÖáëá ÔÜHëäëáë 21 20

 15 líÜÖí ÕñìHëýÜëÚõÞ ±ìrÞÛë´ Øõçë´ 21 16

 16 líÜÖí äöWHëäíÚõÞ ÜíÖðáÛë´ Øõçë´ 21 16

 17 lí ÕþìÖÀ ÉÝõåÀ<Üëß ìÜjëí 21 21

 18 lí ìäÞùØÇ_Ä ±õÇ. Ãð_Øßäëâë Öë. 13-05-2023 ×í 20 19

 19 lí ßëÉ Éõ. Ìyß Öë. 1-06-2023 ×í 17 15

Öë.�01-04-2022�×í�Öë.�31-03-2023�ØßQÝëÞ�Üâõá�ÚùÍó�ÜíËÙÃÜë_�ìÍßõ@ËßùÞí�èëÉßí
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Öë.�31-3-2023�ßùÉ�ÚõîÀõ�èë_çá�Àßõá�ìçãKÔÞë�çùÕëÞ

ìäÃÖ 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 äÔëßù�/�CëËëÍù

åõß Û_Íùâ 56.57 59.64 + 5.43 ËÀë

ÀëÜÀëÉÞð_ Û_Íùâ 2502.55 2726.62 + 8.94 ËÀë

ìÍÕù{íË 2216.14 2419.61 + 9.18 ËÀë

ìÔßëHë 1409.75 1477.72 + 4.84 ËÀë

Çù. ÞÎù 20.16 24.08 + 19.44 ËÀë

À<á ìÚ{Þõç 3625.89 3897.53 + 7.49 ËÀë

ÀÜýÇëßí ØíÌ ìÚ{Þõç 13.38 13.77 + 2.91 ËÀë

ÀÜýÇëßí ØíÌ ÞÎù 0.07 0.09 + 21.43 ËÀë

Ãþùç ±õÞ.Õí.±õ. 28.87 20.82 - 27.88 ËÀë

Ãþùç ±õÞ.Õí.±õ. (ËÀë) 2.04 ËÀë 1.41 ËÀë - 0.63 ËÀë

ÞõË ±õÞ.Õí.±õ. 0 (åðLÝ) 0 (åðLÝ) -

ÀÜýÇëßíÞí ç_AÝë 271 283 + 12

 (ÀùLËÿë@Ë ÀÜýÇëßí (ÀùLËÿë@Ë ÀÜýÇëßí

 çìèÖ) çìèÖ)

åëÂë±ù 20 20 --

ÖÜëÜ ÂëÖõØëßùÞõ ìäÞ_Öí ÀßäëÞí Àõ Öõ±ùÞë ÂëÖëÜë_ ÚõîÀÞë ìÞÝÜ ÜðÉÚ CKYC ÞùQçýÞí ÕñÖýÖë ÀßäëÞí èùÝ Öù Öõ 
ÜëËõÞë Éwßí Õðßëäë ÚõîÀÜë_ ÉÜë Àßëäåù ÖõÜ É Éõ±ù ±ëÔëß Þ_Úß ÂëÖë çë×õ áÙÀ Àßëääë Üë_ÃÖë èùÝ Öõ±ù ÚõîÀÜë_ ±ëäí 
áÙÀ Àßëäí Éåù. ½õ Àù´ çÛëçØ äëìæýÀ ±èõäëá ³-Üõá ¦ëßë Üõâääë ³EÈÖë èùÝ Öù Öõ±ù ÖõÜÞð_ ³-Üõá ±õÍÿõç ÚõîÀÞõ 
ÉHëëääð_.

(w.�ÀßùÍÜë_)
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±õÍÜíÞíVËÿõËíä ±ùìÎç ±Þõ áùÞ ìäÛëÃ

lí�Àõ.�Ëí.�äëìÍÝë�(çí.³.±ù.)

lí�èõÜ_Ö�±õç.�ÜèõÖë�(ÜõÞõÉß�¿õìÍË)
Úí½õ Üëâ, çñßÉßëÜ ÚÇÀëHëíäëáë ÛäÞ, Þä°äÞ çÀóá Õëçõ,

µÔÞë ÜÃØSáë ßùÍ, çðßÖ. ÎùÞ 2632027 - 28
Email : sutexcbs@sutexbank.in - Website : www.sutexbank.in

ÍõËë�çõLËß

lí�ìèßõÞ�±õÇ.�Ãë_Ôí�-�çíÞíÝß�ÜõÞõÉß
Õèõáù Üëâ, çñßÉßëÜ ÚÇÀëHëíäëáë ÛäÞ, Þä°äÞ çÀóá Õëçõ, µÔÞë ÜÃØSáë ßùÍ, çðßÖ.

ÎùÞ Þ_. 2632088

çðßÖ�ËõZëËë´á�ÜëÀõýË�åëÂë VËõåÞ�ßùÍ�åëÂë

lí�ÇõÖÞ�çí.�ÜèõÖë�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
Úí½õ�Üëâ,�ÚõîÀ�OáùÀ,�çðßÖ�ËõZëËë´á�ÜëÀõýË,

ßÙÃßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�002.
ÎùÞ�Ñ�2320948

lí�±ëÞ_Ø�Éõ.�ÜèõÖë�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�ÜõCëëHëí�Ëëäß,

VËõåÞ�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�003.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2402736

ATM

åëÂë±ù

ÀÖëßÃëÜ�åëÂë ÃùÕíÕðßë�åëÂë

lí�ÉÝõå�±ëß.�åëè�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
163-Úí,�É\Þí�°.±ë´.Íí.çí.,

ÀÖëßÃëÜ,�çðßÖ�-�395�004.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2407877

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

lí�ßëÉõå�Àõ.�ßëHëë�-�´ÞÇëÉý�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
10/1607,�ÕërýÀ<_É,�ÀëÜÞë×�ÜèëØõä�Ü_ìØßÞí�çëÜõ,

çðÛëæ�ÇùÀ,�ÃùÕíÕðßë,�çðßÖ�-�395�001.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2593059

ATM, çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

ßë_Øõß�ßùÍ�åëÂë äßëÈë�ßùÍ�åëÂë

lí�ç_ÉÝ�çí.�ÜèõÖë�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
±ëåíýäëØ�çùçëÝËí,�ÞäÝðÃ�ÀùáõÉ�Õëçõ,

ßë_Øõß�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�009.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2781990

ATM, çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

lí�Ôþðä�±ëß.�Øáëá�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�lõÝç�ÍëÝÜ_Í�çõLËß,
äßëÈë�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�006.

ÎùÞ�Ñ�2542022

±Ìäëáë´Lç�åëÂë µÔÞë�ÜÃØSáë�ßùÍ��åëÂë

lí�ìÜÖõå�äí.�ÕEÇíÃß�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
±_ÉÞ�åáëÂë�ìÚSÍÙÃ,�Þäë�°Sáë�LÝëÝëáÝÞí�ÚëÉ\Üë_
±Ìäëáë´Lç,�çðßÖ�-�395�001.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2254568

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

lí�èæýØ�Úí.�ìå_Øõ�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�çðßÉßëÜ�ÚÇÀëÞíäëáë�ÛäÞ,

µÔÞë�ÜÃØSáë�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�017.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2630519

ATM, çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý,�VËõQÕ�ÁõLÀÙÃ



lí�ÉÞÀ�±õç.�ÛñÖäëáë�-�³ÞÇëÉý�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
MáùË�Þ_.�1008,�°.±ë³.Íí.çí.�çÇíÞ,
°.�çðßÖ�-�394�230.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2397954

ATM

çíËíáë³Ë�ßùÍ�åëÂë çáëÚÖÕðßë�åëÂë

lí�ÞöÞõå�±õç.�Üëáí�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
Ýð°�1�×í�7,�èíßë�ÕLÞë�åùÕÙÃ�çõLËß,�Üèõrßí�ÛäÞÞí�ÚëÉ\Üë_,

çíËíáë³Ë�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�007.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2256444

ATM, çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

lí�ìÞáõå�±õá.�Õ_ÇÃëÍõ�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
3/2259-Úí,�ÕíÕßÍí�åõßí,�çáëÚÖÕðßë,
çðßÖ�-�395�003.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2365609

ATM, çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

çÇíÞ�°.±ë´.Íí.çí.�åëÂë ÕßäÖ�ÕëËíÝë�åëÂë

Õë_Íõçßë�åëÂë

lí�ÝùÃõå�±õç.�Éßíäëáë�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
ÕëìÀôÃ�Îáùß,�LÝð�ËõZëËë³á�ÜëÀõýË,

çèëßë�Øßäë½,�ßÙÃßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�002.
ÎùÞ�Ñ�2343942

µÔÞë�Üõ´Þ�ßùÍ�åëÂë

lí�±ëìåæ�çí.�VäëìØÝë�-�´LÇëÉý�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
±Õß�ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�líÞë×�ÀùQÕáõZë,
µÔÞë�Üõ´Þ�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�394�210.

ÎùÞ�Ñ�2273323

lí�ÀõÖÞ�Úí.�Û|�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
Õèõáù�Üëâ,�Éõ-9�çõLËß,�VËëß�Ú½ßÞí�Õëçõ,

±ÍëÉHë�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�009.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2737374

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

äõçð�åëÂë

lí�ìØTÝÀë_Ö�±ëß.�TÝëç�-�´LÇëÉý�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
°-1,�ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�åðÛ�ÝðìÞäçýá,

ìäÉÝëáZÜí�èùáÞí�çëÜõ,�çðßÖ�-�395�007.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2215640

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

lí�ØñÃõýå�Õí.�ÕËõá�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�åùÕ�Þ_Úß�-�26-27,�±õÀ{íËù�ÀùÜìåýÝá�èÚ,�
Éèë_ÃíßÕðßë�Üõ³Þ�ßùÍ,�çðßÖ�-�395�005.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2769773

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

Éèë_ÃíßÕðßë�åëÂë

ÞäëÕðß�åëÂë�(ÜèëßëWËÿ)

líÜÖí�ÜÞíæë�±ëß.�½Ôä�-�´LÇëÉý�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
ØðÀëÞ�Þ_.�5-6-7-8,�ÇõQÚðß�Þä°äÞ�Àù-±ù.�èëµçÙÃ�çùçëÝËí,

34�Üëèðá�ßùÍ,�ÇõQÚðß,�Üð_Ú´�-�400�074.
ÎùÞ�Ñ�022-35105621

lí�ÉÝØíÕ�Íí.�Øõçë´�-�´LÇëÉý�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
511,�ÃþëµLÍ�Îáùß,�çßØëß�ÇùÀ,�ÞÃßÕëìáÀë�Õëçõ,�ÞäëÕðß,�°.
Þ_ØðßÚëß,�ßëFÝ�Ñ�ÜèëßëWËÿ�-�425418ÎùÞ�Ñ�02569�-�299150

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý

±ÍëÉHë�åëÂë

ÇõQÚðß�åëÂë�(Üð_Ú´)�

çèëßë�Øßäë½�åëÂë

lí�ÜÞùÉ�Àõ.�±ùáíÝëäëâë�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
çí-196,�Àõäá�ÀùÜìåýÝá�ÀùQÕáõZë,�°.±ë´.Íí.çí.,

Õë_Íõçßë,�çðßÖ�-�394�221.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2894025,�2894024

ATM

lí�ìÞáõå�±õç.�Ãë_Ôí�-�Úþë_Ç�ÜõÞõÉß
Õèõáù�Üëâ,�çðßÛí�ÀùQÕáõZë,�ÕñHëë�±ùÀËÿùÝ�ÞëÀë,
ÕßäÖ�ÕëËíÝë,�çðßÖ�-�395�010.�ÎùÞ�Ñ�2641495

çõ´Î�ìÍÕù{íË�áùÀçý
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HELPS YOU LIVE BETTER

SUCCESS
TO

STEP



Deposit (` in Crore) Advances (` in Crore)

Total Business (` in Crore) Net Prot (` in Crore)
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